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15
16

CHAIR MOLINA: (Gavel.) Public Works and Traffic

17

Committee meeting for July 31st is now in session.

18

Good morning, everyone. For the record, we have in

19

attendance the Vice-Chairperson of the Committee

20

,Charmaine Tavares, and Committee Members Dane Kane

21

and Joseph Pontanilla. Excused is Committee Member

22

Riki Hokama.

23

Members, we have a full agenda today, but

24

before we proceed with the items -- the seven items

25

on our agenda, we will open up with public
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4

testimony.
Before we start with public testimony, the

3

Chair would also like to recognize staff. We have

4

Committee Secretary Jo-Ann Sato and Legislative

5

Analyst Gary Saldana.
For the members of the public who wish to

7

testify on our agenda items today, the Chair will
grant you three minutes with a minute to conclude.

9

And the Chair would ask that anyone in the gallery

10

to please turn off all your cell phones and pagers

11

to minimize any disturbances in the meeting.

12

So with that being said, the Chair would like

13

to call upon the first person to testify, and that

14

is Mr. Robert Motooka, who will be testifying on

15

Item No. 26. And the Chair would like to ask the

16

testifier to please open up by stating your name for

17

the record.

18

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . • •

19 MR. MOTOOKA: My name is Robert Motooka.
20

Chairman Molina, members of the County

21

Council, members of the community, my name is Robert

22

Motooka, and I am here on behalf of Hawaii

23

Commercial & Sugar Co., usually referred to as HC&S.

24
25

My title is Manager, Safety Training and Risk
Management.
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I have been•emPloyed by HC&S since 1984.
Included among my responSibilities are the problems

3

dealing with abandoned vehicles, trash dumping,

4

property damage and thefts occurring on HC&S

5

property and in particular in our cane fields.

6

I spoke to Maui Pine PlantatiOn Manager Wes
Nohara, and he indicated that they have similar
prOblems relating to abandoned vehicles, trash
dumping, property damage and thefts. Mr. Nohara

10

pointed out that the problems are more prevalent in

11

the Haiku area where many of the pineapple fields do

12

not have gates and there are public access issues.

13

In the Honolua area the problem is not as great

14

because most of the pineapple fields have gates and

15

are not accessible to the public.

16

For HC&S, we grow sugar cane on 37,000 acres

17

and it would be a challenge to install gates and

18

limit access to every cane field road leading on to

19

the plantation property; nevertheles$, we

20

a conscious effort to limit access on to our

21

property.

22

making

At last count it was reported by our farm

23

managers that we have 30 plus vehicles abandoned in

24

our cane fields from Ma'alaea to Paia. When an

25

abandoned vehicle is reported on HC&S property, our
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contracted security company, Hawaii Protective

2

Association or HPA, will respond and file a report.

3

The Police Department is contacted to determine if

4

the vehicle is stolen and to determine the current
registered owner. If the vehicle is stolen, the

6

owner is notified and the vehicle removed at the

7

owner's expense. Often, and more frequently now,

8

the abandoned vehicle we find in our cane field has

9

a registration that has expired and the transfer of

10

ownership is pending. At this point the abandoned

11

vehicle is likely to be considered a derelict

12
13

vehicle and now becomes our problem.
In the past, we have bit the bullet and

14

incurred the towing expenses of transporting the

15

derelict vehicle to Maui Scrap Metal. Now not only-.

16

we have the point expenses, we're being charged a

17

fee to process the derelict vehicle. The processing

18

fee increases depending on whether Maui Scrap Metal

19

has to remove tires, fluids or fuel.

20

Related to the abandoned vehicle are problems

21

with trash dumping that include household trash,

22

appliances, hazardous substances, dead animals and

23

construction debris. Abandoned vehicles attract

24

trash dumping, and conversely. And related to these

25

problems are issues with thefts, vandalism,
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1

trespassing, marijuana growers, and maliciously set

2

cane fires. As many of us realize, these problems,

3

issues and concerns do not just affect HC&S and

4

other private landowners. They have a rippling

5

effect and engage the entire community of Maui.
We offer our support and ideas --

7
8
9
10
11
12
13

MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.
MR. MOTOOKA: -- in the effort to address these problems,
issues and concerns.
Thank you for your time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Motooka.
Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I have a question.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Vice-Chairperson Tavares.

16 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. Good morning, Bobbie.
17

MR. MOTOOKA: Good morning.

18 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: You didn't say anything about the -19

the gas containers. You folks are having a problem

20

with that too, right?

21 MR. MOTOOKA: Yes. You're referring to the propane
22

cylinders?

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, the propane cylinders.

24

MR. MOTOOKA: Yes.

25 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Could you share with us what that
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT
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8

problem is ?
.

MR. MOTOOKA: Well, oftentimes among the trash that we
find in our cane fields we find abandoned propane

4

cylinders, and those are a major concern. Some of

5

them still have some propane in it. And, you know,

6

we know the hazards involved with propane cylinders.

7 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And can you share with us the reason
why you're having propane cylinders in your fields?
9

MR. MOTOOKA: Well --

10 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I don't think everybody is aware of
11

the regulation that changed the specs for propane

12

cylinders and people are getting rid of their old

13

ones because they're no longer legal.

14
15
16

MR. MOTOOKA: That's correct. Without the special valve,
these old propane cylinders are not allowed to b e
refilled, so as a result they discard it. And many

17

of the retailers won't take these old propane

18

cylinders back in exchange. So as a result, we find

19

them in our cane fields.

20

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Tavares.

21

Member Pontanilla.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair.

23

Mr. Motooka, has any of this propane -- you

24

know, if you know anything about, that it had

25

exploded while burning cane?
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MR. MOTOOKA: I do not know of any particular incidences,

2

but that's a distinct possibility that while burning

3

our cane fields, they could very well explode. So I

4

would be concerned about that for our employees'

5

safety, sure.

6 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
7
8
9
10

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Committee Members, any other questions for
the testifier?
The Chair has one question for you, Mr.

11

Motooka, as it relates to the cylinders. Prior to

12

the burning of the fields, your employees do, I

13

guess, make a check of the fields for any potential

14

hazardous items before setting fire?

15

MR. MOTOOKA: We do a check. We also do a fire line, a

16

fire break. You know, we would go in with our

17

equipment and make a fire break. And part of it

18

would be inspecting the fields to make sure that,

19

you know, conditions are just right.

20
21

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Motooka.
Okay. Member Pontanilla.

22 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
23

One more question. If you do find a propane

24

cylinder, what is the proper disposal for your

25

company?
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1 MR. MOTOOKA: Well, for us, we have an Environmental
2

Service Department. They would consolidate it in a

3

particular location. And we have a working

4

relationship with Gas Pro, and they would come and

5

pick them up from us.

6 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Is there any cost in regards to
7
8
9
10
11

turning those things over?
MR. MOTOOKA: With Gas Pro, no, they don't charge us
because of our working relationship.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
Maybe as a note in regards to turning in

12

cylinderS, if we can work with Gas Pro or people ,

13

that provide propane hopefully that people can turn

14

in those Old gas cylinders to those companies, I

15

think that would help.

16

CHAIR. MOLINA: So noted, Member Pontanilla. I guess we're

17

finding out this whole item is not only about

18

abandoned cars, but now we're having hazardous items

19

collect in our fields, which is propane tanks.

20

Thank you.

21

Okay. Other than that, no other questions

22
23.
24
25

from the Committee for Mr. Motooka of HC&S?
Okay. Seeing none, thank you very much, Mr.
Motooka.
MR. MOTOOKA: Thank you.
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11

CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify on item 26 we have Ms. Lee

2

Guthrie. And Ms. Guthrie is the last person to have

3

signed up. The Chair will ask one final time if

4

there's anyone else in the gallery who would like to

5

testify on any of our items on our agenda, please

6
7

sign up at the secretary's desk.
Good morning, Ms. Guthrie.

8

MS. GUTHRIE: Good morning, Mr. Molina. Good morning,

9

Council Members. My name is Lee Guthrie and I'm

10
11

speaking on behalf of myself.
I see it as two things, it comes down to two

12

basic things: Illegal dumping is illegal, thus

13

called illegal dumping, and it's a way to generate

14

revenue. We have to clean up the mess. We have to

15

keep it from happening. The only two ways you're

16

going to be able to do that is to have the money to

17

clean it up, the enforcement to make it slow down

18

and stop and gather generation of revenue from these

19

illegal dumpers. That's the only way I can see it

20

can happen.

21

When I was in Europe just recently,

22

actually -- I actually felt good about Maui because

23

we are ahead of these countries. I don't usually

24

see people throwing stuff out and abandoning cars in

25

Europe -- I mean here. In Europe I saw it every
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1

day. It was just -- It was so open and matter of

2

fact. We don't want to go there. We want to stop

3

it while we still can.

4

There are laws on the books that say it's

5

illegal. We need to enforce those laws. Public

6

Works Director David Goode, when'he was in office,

7

told me that the -- there's an ordinance, an old

8

ordinance that says a citizen can be ticketed for

9

illegal dumping based upon what they find in the

10

bags. I tried for some time to follow up on that

11

and never really was able to get a conclusion. It

12

was always in the in-box, low priority because of

13

emergency, but I -- I'm never going to forget and

14

keep reminding people that there is somewhere an

15

ordinance so -- that allows for ticketing of illegal

16

dumping from what you find in this rubbish.

17

A couple of things I wanted to put out there

18

was when it comes to the abandoned cars, a big

19

problem, I guess, they -- the police officers told

20

me is they don't know who owned it last because

21

somebody doesn't take the time to make sure that

22

when they sell a vehicle, that the title gets

23

transferred. I say go after the last person on the

24

title. If they're not responsible enough to make

25

sure that that title is transferred and they're not
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1

responsible for a car that they have no control

2

over, then too bad, you know. Maybe this will take

3

care of some of those problems.

4

I think that's about all I had to say about

5

how we could generate revenue and make this an

6

opportunity. Because it's not going to go away and

7

we have to do something and we have the means to do
it. And that's all I wanted to say about it today.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Guthrie.

10
11

Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?

12

Seeing none, thank you.

13

Next to testify we have Mr. Mike Kitagawa,

14

who will be testifying on item 26. And, again, the

15

Chair reminds the members of the gallery if there's

16

anyone out there who would like to testify, please

17

come on up and sign up at the secretary's desk.

18 MR. KITAGAWA: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. My
19

name is Mike Kitagawa, speaking to the abandoned

20

vehicle situation that we have on Maui. I've been

21

to many cities and the problems are inherent with

22

every major metropoliS. They handle it in different

23

ways. I think Maui, we're very -- We're too

24

lenient, number one. We're allowing the cars to be

25

there for too long of a period. And like other
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1

jurisdictions, I think we can copy other cities by

2

Making it mandatory for the owner or the last driver

3

of that vehicle that placed the car or left the car

4

on the side of the road to notify the police.. Just

5

a telephone call saying what time it is or what

6

their name is, identification, their telephone

7
8

number, why the car is there and when they plan to
remove the car from the shoulder of the road.
Twenty-four hours is a very generous time.

9
10

In other metropolises, they tow it right away and it

11

goes to impound and it's a very, very expensive trek

12

that they go through. Maui, all of Hawaii, we're

13

too lenient. We're too much, hey, Mr. Aloha, that's

14

okay. Bum by he going come get the car. And that

15

attitude is no good. We need to do -- make things

16

right. We need for Maui to start -- We need to make

17

people accountable and responsible for their

18

actions, hold them accountable and responsible. And

19

like Ms. Guthrie said, a good idea is to have

20

them

21

notified.

22

-

7

the person -- the last owner of record be

And Jack and I, we tow a lot of abandoned

23

cars. We tow a lot of junk cars. We tow a lot of

24

junk cars at accidents and they're junk before the

25

accidents. And we don't get paid for 40 percent of
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the cars that we tow. So by finding a solution to
this abandoned vehicle will certainly help us in our

3

efforts in collecting our monies for our regular
tows of which we're working on at the current time

5

through the Police Department and the County, the

6

County of Maui.

7

.

But basically we need to step up our
notification process. And the County of Maui has

9

the ways and means of notifying the person as a last

10

owner of record through the computer, but we need to

11

get the focus and the attention and the mind set

12

changed in the powers that be that have the

13

responsibility of notification. We approached that

14

thought as if, oh, we have enough job already, we

15

don't need any more job. But they're not being

16

solutions to the problem. They're just sort of

17

adding to -- being a problem to the problem and we'd

18

like to be a solution to the problem.

19

We, in the towing industry, we're out there,

20

we're towing these vehicles, and we're getting paid,

21

yes, but we want to help Maui by keeping the

22

roadways clean and free of litter. They look like

23

crap. Our real industry is tourism. And when the

24

tourism -- tourists come here and they see these

25

cars, it's awful. Now is not too bad 'cause Jack
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and I caught up on the abandoned vehicles, but in

2

June when they ran out of money, these cars were two

3

or three weeks on the road with orange stickers and

4

we're, what the hell is that, you know? So I think

5

if we sit down and try to solve some of the

6

problems, we can certainly get rid of most of these

7

cars a lot quicker. I think quick is the answer.

8

As soon as they're out there, get them out. And

9

responsibility, whoever put 'em there, let them pay

10
11

for it.
I would be happy to meet with any of the

12

Council Members or any Committee to try and direct

13

the attention to the right solution.

14
15
16
17

Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Thank you very much, Mr. Kitagawa.
Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?

18

Seeing none, thank you.

19

Okay. Mr. Kitagawa is the last to testify.

20

Is there anyone else in the gallery who would like

21

to testify? Okay. Proceed, sir. You can come on

22

up and sign up at the secretary's desk after you're

23

done. Okay.

24
25

Just for the record, sir, if you can state
your name and organization you're representing.
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MR. JUDGE: Yeah. I'm Jim Judge, and I live on Omaopio

2

Road. My family has been on Omaopio Road for 42

3

years now. And basically the -- the complaint I

4

have is the road to the dump is beginning to look

5

like the dump. And there's - I guess we have to

6

recognize that there are just some people in our

7

community that are inconsiderate pigs and let it go

8

at that.

9

The other day, on Sunday, I was driving down

10

Omaopio Road and it looked like somebody had bagged

11

up a lot of the garbage and a lot of the stuff that

12

falls -- Because a lot of stuff comes out from

13

uncovered loads. People coming down, a bag of

14

garbage might fall off and they'll never know. Or

15

if they know, they don't stop. But it looked like

16

somebody had actually done some good cleanup work on

17

Omaopio Road because every 200 yards there was this

18

nice bag of garbage. And what had really happened

19

was I think the dump was closed and somebody just on

20

its way back up Omaopio Road just had somebody in

21

the back of the pickup truck just taking and

22

pitching them out every, you know, little bit. And

23

it was just pretty nasty, ugly stuff. I picked it

24

all up because I figured, well, got to do my part,

25

too. But there's just so much stuff.
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A lot of it -- As Mike suggests, there's a
lot of cars and things. There's a particularly
attractive pickup truck right by the entrance to the

4

dump right now that has "cunt eater" emblazoned on

5

it in graffiti which is very attractive. And what

6

happens is once a car is left there, what you find
out is it attracts more garbage. People will
just -- First of all, the people will come and

9

cannibalize it, take it for parts. There's a pickup

10

truck on Omaopio Road which was a Toyota pickup

11

truck which was apparently a very attractive model

12

because the darn thing was flipped upside down and

13

everything was taken off of it other than the shell.

14

And you find dishwashers and refrigerators are

15

replete up and down the road. There's a couple of

16

mattresses there now.

17

And, frankly, I'm going to start writing into

18

the Public Works Department and sending them e-mails

19

rather than -- I don't know who I call and harass,

20

but I felt that I shouldn't really be doing that.

21

But it's just stuff like that. My point is is that

22

you really have to make the -- patrol the dump road

23

more. It's not fair for the people that live on

24

Omaopio Road. I know Charmaine has driven up and

25

down that road many times in her lifetime and it
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really looks the worst that it's ever looked. And

2

the reason is is that the dump is on it. You can

3

see why people say, well, not in my back yard. I --

4

When the dump was going in there, I thought; well,

5

heck, the dump has got to go somewhere, but I can
see that now. It just looks like hell. And it's a
major thoroughfare for everybody coming down

8

country. All the farmers use it, everybody up in

9

Pulehu now. It's just -- It's really looking

10

poorly.

11

And as far as charging people to dump, we had

12

an abatement of that, I understand, where the dengue

13

fever and all that occurred. Well, you know, I

14

guess that's still a concern, but my theory on it is

15

is that, yeah, you make a_little bit of money from

16

charging people to dump their own trash, but I don't

17

know if you -- You'll end up spending that much

18

money picking up the trash that the people don't

19

dump in the trash site themselves. You'll see many

20

bags of all kinds of articles out in front of the

21

gate.

22

MR. SALDANA: Three minutes.

23 MR. JUDGE: And what it amounts to is you'Ve got to spend
24
25

the money to clean it up.
And I think it's not fair to make HC&S
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responsible, too. I called in a couple of times and

2

they said, oh, you know, property -- it's on HC&S

3

property. That's no excuse. People come down

4

there, they pull right in next to the dump or .

5

anywhere they can get as close to the dump entrance

6

because they figure, oh, you know, the refrigerator

7

can go there or the car can go there, which it

8

can't, and they leave it. And I just think it's

9

awfully unfair to HC&S to have them just be

10

unfortunate enough to be next to the dump as the

11

residents on Omaopio and Pulehu.
Thank you.

12
13
14

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Judge. I'm sure
many of us in the community share your frustration.
Committee Members, any questions for the

15
16

testifier?

17

Seeing none, thank you very much, Mr. Judge.

18

One last time, anyone else to testify? Okay.

19

Mr. Hanada, if you can come on up to the podium and

20

you can sign up at the secretary's desk after you're

21

done.

22

Mr. Hanada, if you can state your name for

23

the record and any organization that you may be

24

representing.

25 MR. HANADA: My name is Paul Hanada and I -- I am with
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Aloha Shell Service. And we have some tow trucks

2

that do towing away of derelict and abandoned

3

vehicles. And I just wanted to voice a concern

4

about the vehicles that are on the public and

5

private properties. There are laws that govern both

6

the towers like us and the property owners. And

7

there are some situations where it gets pretty
interesting because if a vehicle is left on a

9

private property, towing companies like Maui Towing,

10

Mike Kitagawa, cannot go on to the private company

11

unless they have authorization from the property

12

owner and the vehicle owner. And in a lot of

13

situations you'll see vehicles parked in private

14

property, the landowner wants to get rid of them,

15

but they don't know how because the vehicle is owned

16

by somebody else. And then it becomes very

17

interesting because legally you cannot go there and

18

just tow: somebody else's property away from somebody

19

else's property because it's not yours.

20

So I just wanted to make the Council aware

21

that there is a problem. And, you know, I'm not

22

sure how you can handle that one except maybe if you

23

make it worth somebody's while to remove that

24

vehicle or keep that vehicle from ending up on

25

private property. And in my opinion one way is to
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1

charge an upfront fee when you register the vehicle

2

so that when you have a situation like this, you can

3

remove the vehicle at no cost to the landowner or

4

the owner of the vehicle and you take it out of the
County funds that they already charged up front.
There's a lot of vehicles out there, not only on

7

public property. There's tons of them on private

8

property. And there's more on private property than

9

public property. And a lot of times you can see it

10

from the road because, you know, it's right next to

11

the highway. And that's a major problem.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Hanada.

13
14
15

Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?
Seeing none, thank you for your input, sir.

16 MR. HANADA: Oh, there was one thing I would like to add.
17

Most of the towing of abandoned vehicles I do, I

18

don't charge a penny for it. I do it for the

19

benefit and the good of the County, for the people

20

of Maui. I don't make money off of it. Plenty

21

people see me towing a lot of abandoned vehicles and

22

they think I'm charging for it, but I'm not. I do

23

it for no charge.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hanada. And the community
appreciates your benevolence.
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We have one more testifier. Sir, if you

2

could come up to the podium and state your name and

3

any organization that you may be representing.

4
5

Mr. Hanada, when you have an opportunity
later, if you could sign up at the secretary's desk.

6

MR. BAILEY: Good morning.

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning.

8

MR. BAILEY: I'm Jim Bailey. I used to work for HC&S.

9

I'm now retired. I'm now the Program Committee

10

Chairman for Community Workday. I know a lot about

11

trash and hauling it and trash in general, picking

12

it. Anyway, we're addressing now today vehicles. I

13

think all the -- most of the conversations I have

14

heard in the past is related to towing them away.

15

think we should really concentrate on not having

16

them there to begin with. Most of the vehicles that

17

you see sitting abandoned are identifiable. Many

18

have license plates on them. Hey, you got a number.

19

If they don't have license plates, all have VIN

20

numbers several times, several places. They're not

21

only on the dash there where it's easily scraped off

22

or burned or whatever.

23

I think we should have a -- a bounty on

24

abandoned vehicles. Have somebody, I'm not really

25

sure who, could be retired people like me, go find
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1

that vehicle, find the number, take it to motor

2

vehicle people. They could identify it. Charge

3

that guy that left it there. If he doesn't pay,

4

never again register another vehicle to him. Things

5

like that I think we should concentrate more.

6
7

We have the laws to prevent these things. I
think maybe you have to bend them a little more or
police them up or polish them up, but let's not get

9
10

them there to begin with.
I have miles and miles of stories about other

11

abandoned trash, but this is not the trash meeting,

12

I think. Anyhow, when you have a trash meeting,

13

I'll come again.

14
15
16
17
18
19

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Bailey.
Committee Members, any questions for the
testifier?
Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Actually, this item is listed as abandoned

20

vehicles and illegal dumping of trash, since you do

21

have a few -- a little more time available to you,

22

if you do have some comments, general or otherwise,

23

I think the body has the opportunity to hear it

24

since it's an agenda item.

25

MR. BAILEY: All right. Let me give you a story. When I
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1

was working at HC&S, we have a gang of people who

2

spend a lot of time and money and effort of policing

3

up this. One day we -- we found a whole pile of

4

construction material in one of our cane fields. So

5

one of our men went through the pile and they found

6

several names and addresses on it. So we took it

7

upon ourselves and called a couple of these names.

8

And the man was a homeowner, said, yes, that's my

9

stuff. I paid a hauler to haul it to the dump and I

10

paid him the tipping fee and he has now put it in

11

your cane field. So they contacted the hauler. And

12

he came with a real sour face and he picked up that

13

stuff and he hauled it someplace else.

14

A month or so later we got a call, there's a

15

truck stuck in your cane field. We went to

16

investigate. The same guy hauling more stuff to a

17

different cane field. But it's never ending. And

18

he was never charged with anything. I think he --

19

you know, he picked it up again and he hauled it

'20

away. And he lost a little bit of money, but the

21

contractor or the homeowner had contracted for this,

22

he paid the man to haul it, he paid for the dumping

23

fee, so he's just kind of a double-dipping thing.

24

And that goes on daily.

25

• . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Bailey.
Any other questions for the testifier?
3
4
5

Thank you very much, Mr. Bailey, for sharing
information with the Committee.
Okay. Is there anyone else in the gallery

6

that would like to testify? Okay. The Chair --

7

Seeing none, the Chair will close public testimony

8

for today.

9

Any objections, Committee Members?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No objections.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

13

Members, for the record, we do have written

14

testimony from a Mr. John Ornellas from the island

15

of Lanai that should be placed in your binders.

16 ITEM NO. 26: RE: ABANDONED VEHICLES AND ILLEGAL DUMPING
OF TRASH (C.C. No. 03-113)
17
18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Let us begin. We'll start with Item

19

No. 26. And, for the record, we have from the

20

Corporation Counsel's office Traci Fujita-Villarosa

21

and Cindy Young. And we have the Director of Public

22

Works, Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agaran. And, Members, we

23

do have a plethora of resource people out there in

24

the gallery, too, if you would like to call on them.

25

We are doing a presentation on this
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particular item and the purpose of the meeting today

2

is to give the Council and the public an update on

3

the progress of various programs to reduce and

4

eliminate illegal dumping. This matter was referred

5

to our Committee as a result of the problem which

6

has escalated over the recent months.

7

The effectiveness of the cleanup programs

8

were impacted toward the end of the 2003 Fiscal Year

9

when the Highway Beautification fund was depleted,

10

which caused the problem to intensify. And for the

11

Committee's information, the fund was increased from

12

305,000•in Fiscal Year '03 to 655,000 in Fiscal Year

13

'04. However, the -- despite the additional funding

14

resources, abandoned vehicles are still being found

15

throughout the County on both public and private

16

property. And the Chair as he was driving down by

17

St. Anthony's School yesterday noticed one that's

18

out there. So problems are continuing.

19

Illegal dumping of trash, of course, is still

20

a major concern within this County and may become a

21

larger problem as a result of the increase in trash

22

collection fee. So that is why we are here today,

23

for all of our resource personnel to share their

24

thoughts and as to what is being done.

25

So as I stated earlier, we have Mr.
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Coloma-Agaran from Public Works and also Mr. Rob
2

Parsons from the Department who will give us the

3

I guess more -- deeper insight on what Public Works

4

is doing. We have Mr. Keith Regan from the

5

Department of Finance. And we have a number of

6

police officers in the gallery. I would like to ask

7

one of the officers to come on up to the ftont to

8

give their views or perspectives as it relates to

9

illegal dumping of trash and abandoned cars.

10

We have also up front here Ms. Jan Dapitan

11

from the Community Workday Program; as well as Mr.

12

Lawrence Koki, the manager of Maui Scrap Metal; and

13

Mr. Jack Freitas, the owner of Maui Tow and

14

Transport.

15

So if we are ready to go ahead the Chair

16

would like to ask the presenters today -- becauSe we

17

do have a large agenda, the Chair would like to ask

18

if you could, if possible, please keep your remarks

19

to no more than four minutes.

20

And, Members, I would like to ask you to hold

21

off on any questions until all of our presenters are

22

finished. Okay.

23

So, first of all, we'll start with Public

24

Works with Mr. Agaran and maybe Mr. Parsons, if he

25

could come up and share his wisdom. I saw him here
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earlier in the gallery. Okay. If not, we'll go

2

ahead and begin with you, Mr. Agaran if you would

3

like to give some opening comments. Until we get

4

Mr. Parsons we'll go with him or we'll go to someone

5

else.

6
7

Mr. Agaran, if you would.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Really,
Rob from the Department has been sitting in on some

9

meetings in the Administration to try and see if we

10

can get a handle on -- on how the -- this

11

Administration was going to handle the issue. And

12

so hopefully he'll be back. Perhaps we could start

13

with the Finance Director to maybe give an overview

14

from their Department's standpoint.

15
16
17

CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Mr. Agaran.
Mr. Regan from the Department of Finance.
MR. REGAN: Good morning, Mr. Chair. Keith Regan,

18

Director of Finance. I apologize for my tardiness

19

to this meeting this morning.

20

The abandoned vehicle problem is an epidemic

21

that does not just affect the County of Maui, it

22

affects every -- every metropolis, as Mr. Kitagawa

23

referred to in his comments earlier. We spend

24

hundreds of thousands of dollars every year towing,

25

processing, and disposing of these vehicles. We
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have people within the Department, within Motor

2

Vehicles, who actually handle all of the calls and

3

the tow orders and really have to deal with the

4

public and their concerns on a daily basis.

5

We did run into a problem last fiscal year

6

where funding ran short. We had to cut the program.

7

We had to cut the program short, unfortunately, and

8

that -- that's one of the reasons why we had a

9

number of abandoned vehicles and derelict vehicles

10

that were along the roadside for some time. But

11-

then once we did get the funding, we began the

12

program back up again in terms of the towing. This

13

is a problem that is not going to go away. I mean,

14

we really need to take some proactive steps. And

15

I -- It's not just one Department that has to do

16

this. I think it really needs to be a culmination

17

and a combined effort.

18

Enforcementseems to be probably one of the

19

most difficult things because, you know, oftentimes

20

we'll respond to a police report of an abandoned

21

vehicle, and by the time we get,there, the vehicle

22

has either moved, the odometer has changed, and we

23

can't -- I mean, if the odometer changes, we cannot

24

tow the vehicle for another 24 hours. But

25

oftentimes the vehicle is not even there. So
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it's -- you know, there's a lot of problems.

2

And even collecting the funds, trying to

3

collect from these people, oftentimes they leave

4

their vehicles and they disappear. And it's hard

5

for us to -- to get the monies back from these

6

people.

7

So there are a lot of problems. The

8

Administration is currently working on solutions.

9

We've been working with Public Works. We've been

10

working with Rob Parsons. We've been working

11

with -- in fact, we just had a meeting with

12

Community Workday. Because we want, to come to a

13

solution and we understand that it's -- there isn't

14

really an easy solution.

15

So with that, I just want to leave -- leave

16

you with that information, Mr. Chair.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Regan.

18
19
20
21
22

Next to provide commentary we have from the
Police Department Sergeant Mitchell Pellazar.
Can we check the mike? I suppose you can
move over to the next chair and use that mike.
MR. PELLAZAR: Hi, Council Members. Sergeant Mitchell

23

Pellazar from the Maui Police Department, currently

24

assigned to the Community Policing Program.

25

Just wanted to give you some -- just in the
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beginning I wanted to give you guys some stats as

2

far as what we have so far for the first six months

3

of this year. On average -- Well, as of June -this past June, 2003, we have had a total of 256
abandoned vehicle reports. And these are just
self-generated reports. These are not reports that

7

were called in by the public and that officers

8

initiated the case. These are just reports that the

9

officers themselves initiated. This comes out to be

10

about an average of 41 cases per month. Looking at

11

that, I calculated we're looking at an average of

12

492 abandoned vehicle reports for the year with that

13

stat. Right now, from the stats that I have from

14

last year, so far almost every month the abandoned

15

vehicle reporting cases that were self-generated by

16

police officers has doubled compared to last year.

17

Just as another note, from what the testimony

18

that Mr. Hanada gave earlier, the private property

19

owner can have a -- the vehicle towed if it's on

20

private -- an abandoned vehicle is on private

21

property. This is according to Hawaii Rule --

22

Hawaii Statutes Section No. 290-11.

23 CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Sergeant
24
25

Pellazar.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, just for clarification,
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can or can't?
'MR. PELLAZAR: They can.

3 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: They can have it towed?
4
5
6

MR. PELLAZAR:

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Next to offer their thoughts on this

7

very important item in our community we have Jan

8

Dapitan of our Community Workday Program.

9

MS. DAPITAN: Good morning.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: There we go.

11 MS. DAPITAN: Good morning, Chair Molina and Members of
12

the Committee. My name is Jan Dapitan and I'm the

13

Executive Director for Community Workday programs.

14

In the interests of time, I'm going to read this

15

rapidly.

16

Abandoned and derelict vehicles on private

17

and public properties are everywhere and illegal

18

dumping is rampant. Littering is having a negative

19

effect on many quality of life issues in our county.

20

The health and safety of our citizens are at risk

21

due to this situation. Currently Community Workday

22

Program has amended our Adopt a Roadway grant to

23

include the removal of 250 derelict vehicles from

24

privately owned properties. To date we have removed

25

78. Last year, as part of the Countywide dengue

,
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fever program, Community Workday Program contracted
with the County to remove 400 derelicts. With

3

assistance from pro bono business partners, 987

4

vehicles were hauled away for removal off island to
a metal recycler. We barely made a dent.
Keep America Beautiful, Inc., of which

7

Community Workday Program is an affiliate and also

8

the state leader, defines litter as misplaced solid

9

waste. Not only are the vehicles themselves litter,

10

but they attract tremendous amounts of trash. Prior

11

to tow companies removing the vehicles, crews have

12

had to be dispatched to each site to remove litter

13

that accumulated inside the vehicles at a very fast

14

rate. A call would come in, we could clean up the

15

car, send out a request to the tow company, and if

16

they did not immediately respond, the vehicle would

17

again be a magnet for trash.

18

The shear numbers of derelict vehicles

19

sitting all over the island and those that are still

20

arriving point to the fact that all procedures and

21

programs involved in the disposal process need to be

22

reviewed and addressed. The Department of MOtor

23

Vehicles estimated that there are approximately

24

130,000 vehicles and 17,000 rentals that they deal

25

with in a proper manner.
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Ordinances regarding litter should be

2

reviewed and assessed as to enforceability, giving

3

more tools to the Police Department. Ordinances

4

regarding litter should be reviewed and reassessed

5

and jurisdiction involved should be brought to the

6

table to design an infrastructure that works. This

7

currently includes Public Works Highways Division;

8

Public Works Solid Waste; Finance, Department of

9

Motor Vehicles; and the Office of the Mayor. I also

10

feel that there are other people in the community

11

such as realtors and Land Use and Codes that could

12

help an awful lot as they make their routine

13

inspections. If they see 200 vehicles in the back

14

pasture, there might be a problem.

1 5The practice of voluntary refuSe pickup
16

promotes the option of just dump it anywhere. And

17

the weak enforcement of having officers in the past,

18

they had to see the litter bug before they could

19

make an enforcement. If that is not so and they can

20

use evidence found in bags, then I would urge that

21

we step up that -- that level of enforcement. We

22

believe strongly that education to the laws that are

23

enforceable and a commitment to practices like bulk

24

pickup, Environmental Court, and litter patrols and

25

citizen action can help get this under control.
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Community Workday Program recommends that an

2

ad hoc task force be established to address these

3

concerns. There are many points of view and issues

4

to be taken into consideration, including the

5

procedures for a vehicle declared abandoned and the

6

procedtres for a vehicle declared derelict and that

7

derelict vehicles can be swiftly removed to proper

8

recycling. Proper disposal of tires, battery, oil

9

and freon and the subsequent striping of the vehicle

10

frame and metal and shipping to the recycler, we

11

need an identifiable process.

12

And, again, I think that a certificate was

13

presented to us last week has made us just in wonder

14

right now that 80 percent of the people on Maui now

15

were not here 15 years ago. So I am looking at a

16

real need for -- for public education in how to do

17

things.

18

Enforcement of litter laws and the education

19

of County workers and State workers and the

20

interface of the personnel can help Maui Police

21

Department's observation of suspect activity and

22

bring action to the violators. And there are a lot

23

of people, for example, the people cutting the grass

24

along the roadside, the Parks people, the people --

25

and Pm sure that there is a working relationship
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1

now, but perhaps there could be more education to

2

those people that involves them in this planning of

3

the vehicle removal so that the vehicle does not

4

accumulated added litter and determine who cleans up

5

the vehicle. The interface between these
departments would -- could result in a clear process

7

with adequate information to establish the line of

8

authority.

9

Community Workday Program has done research

10

through other Keep America Beautiful affiliates.

11

have a notebook of possible ways in which they can
be handled and how they're handled in other

13

jurisdictions. We would like very much to help with

14

this process and we encourage you -- The practice of

15

voluntary refuse pickup promotes this illegal

16

dumping and I wanted to say a little bit about that.

17

Like many of you, I believe that it is

18

largely a very expensive problem that has been

19

created by relatively few people, who take advantage

20

of a weak system and it's time to clean up and

21

malama aina.

22
23

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Dapitan.
Next to share their thoughts for this item

24

for today is Mr. Jack Freitas, the owner of Maui Tow

25

and Transport.
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1 MR. FREITAS: We run the abandoned lot for the County of
2

Maui.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Freitas, can you use the microphone?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: This is being recorded, so you need

5

to use your microphone.

6 MR. FREITAS: Hello. We run the abandoned lot for the
7

County of Maui. The police officer just quoted that
there was 492 reports generated, what will be

9

generated this year. Out of those 492 reports,

10

we'll probably pick up two-thirds of those vehicles.

11

When we go -- when we go on to the scene to pick up

12

the vehicles, the vehicles has been removed by the

13

owner or somebody else'has moved them. They takes

14

them to their property for parts and then they bring

15

them back on the street.

16

The procedure that is set up by the County of

17

Maui is that the police goes out and they tag the

18

vehicle, which they do an excellent job. I mean,

19

you guys are on top of these vehicles. The vehicles

20

are being tagged, but they have to wait 24 hours.

21

Then the police report is generated through the

22

Abandoned Vehicle Department and they send out a

23

pickup order to Mike Kitagawa or myself to pick up

24

the vehicles. And we pick up the vehicles and we

25

take them to the abandoned lot, which is being -RALPH RnSRMRRPC:
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1

then it's being held

2

the registered owner, legal owner or what have you,

3

they track down who the owner is and they send them

4

out a certified letter that they have their vehicles

5

and the fees are such and such if they want to

6

redeem their vehicle.

7

The next procedure is then

If they don't redeem their vehicle, then the

8

vehicle goes up for public auction. And normally it

9

takes between 30 and 60 days before the vehicles can

10

come up for auction. And this is the reason why --

11

That's a law. And this is the reason why the County

12

has to maintain a secured storage facility. When

13

the storage facility was at the sewer treatment

14

plant, the County was paying many thousands of

15

dollars for vandalism. The lot would get

16

vandalism -- or would get vandalized daily. They

17

would strip the vehicles, they would throw the trash

18

all around. And so they looked for another means

19

where they could get a vehicle when it would come up

20

to auction, it was auctionable. It wasn't all

21

stripped and trash was in and what have you.

22

I would say 60 percent of the vehicles that

23

we bring in to the abandoned lot is filled to the

24

top with trash. I mean, every -- every conceivable

25

trash that you can imagine: Multi batteries, tires,
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1

engine parts. They just fill -- fill these things

2

up. So after -- So then we run the auction, they
have the auction. After the auction, the vehicles

4

that are sold, we're responsible for checking them

5

out and removing the license plates and making sure
that they get off -- off the property. The

7

remaining vehicles then are hauled to Maui Scrap

8

Metal.

9

The last auction there was 113 vehicles and

10

we hauled off 77 vehicles to Maui Scrap Metal.

11

Those -- The reason why it was such a large auction

12

was because the backlog that we had to pick up

13

because they -- they suspended the pickup. So we

14

got all of those -- all of those vehicles in. Now

15

we're going to be running -- I would say every six

16

to eight weeks they'll probably run 70 to 80 cars

17

through the auction. That's the -- that's the norm.

18

And out of that, you'll probably end up with 50 cars

19

going back to Maui Recycling.

20

And we -- we take those vehicles there and

21

then they have to -- Maui Recycling then has to

22

remove the gas tanks, remove the tires, remove the

23

batteries and go through the procedure before

24

Hawaiian Metal Recycling will take these vehicles.

25

They used to be able to ship vehicles with gas tanks
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1

on if they were empty and they were abandoned. Now

2

they have to physically remove them, so it's an

3

added expense. And so that's -- that's basically

4

what the abandoned program has done.

5

The other thing that I would like to clarify,

6

the charge that we are charging to pick up the

7

abandoned vehicles is higher than the normal tow.

8

It was put up for contract -- It was put out to bid.

9

We bid it. And the reason is when we go to pick up

10

a vehicle and it's not on scene, we get paid $12 a

11

vehicle. That is not biddable. That is standard.

12

We used to be able to charge

13

up vehicles. We no longer

14

It's -- it's off the contract. We cannot -- we

15

cannot use dollars. When we go out to pick up an

16

abandoned vehicle, if we going out to pick up a car

17

with no tires, burned, down on the ground, we have

18

to send a car carrier. That's an $80,000 vehicle.

19

To pick up a normal vehicle, is what it's called, we

20

can send out a $50,000 vehicle, a regular tow truck.

21

That's the cost of a vehicle new. So the cost is up

22

there. And this is

23

the charges. In fact, the next bid I think I'm

24

going'to ask for more money because it's -- it's

25

very costly to do.

-

7

--

dollars to pick
It's not an option.

there is justification for
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Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Freitas.
Our next-to-last presenter we have Mr.
Lawrence Koki, the manager of Maui Scrap Metal.
MR. KOKI: Good morning. I think we were the major

6

problem of all of this because before Maui Scrap

7

Metal used to take the cars for free. They would
absorb the costs and all of the recycling that
needed to be done. But because of a declining

10

cost -- declining prices of metal, the price in

11

metal fell, to make it a viable industry, we had to

12

start charging. We don't know what to say, but in

13

order to stay in business, you got to make money.

14

And we cannot work at a negative, which we have been

15

for the past I would say 10 years. As of November

16

last year we started charging to bringing in cars

17

we can work the cars becaUse it costs us money to

so

18

process it, barge it to Oahu to HMR, unload the

19

barge. We get paid after that. So I don't know, we

20

probably need County help in this. And that's all I

21

got to say. Thank you.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Koki.

23

And from the Administration Public Works

24

Department we have Mr. Parsons to share with the

25

Committee what the Administration is currently doing
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to address this problem. Mr. Parsons.

2

MR. PARSONS:_ Thank you very much, Mr. Chair, Committee

3

Members. I am one of a number of people who have

4

sat in on meetings. We have had three meetings in

5

the last two months trying to address both the

6

abandoned car problems and the illegal dumping.

7

And, yes, they do go hand-in-hand.
As Ms. Dapitan pointed out, this -- this

9

problem covers a lot of agencies: Finance, Public

10

Works, Solid Waste Division and Highways Division,

11

Police, of course. Community Workday we look at as

12

an extension of what we as a County are able to d

13

with their assistance. And we're -- we're putting

14

together our best suggestions to revamp what we have

15

done in the past, realizing that the efforts that

16

have been made obviously aren't enough or we

17

wouldn't be seeing. what we're seeing on our highways

18

and private -- private lands.

19

I believe that -- that we need to incentivize

20

this as well as have a deterrent. The problem with

21

having a deterrent with more enforcement is even if

22

we're to go through the administrative process of

23

tracking down the last owner by title or vehicle

24

identification number, we're trying -- we're trying

25

to go after money at the end of a vehicle's life.
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And probably the person that's driving a car that's
barely got any life left in it and they don't have
3

the money to -- to repair the car

4

or they realize it is already broken down and they

5

do the best they can to dump it on the roadside or

6

public property. If we're to go after this person,

It breaks down

although it's an illegal act, we may find that they
just don't have the ability to pay the towing fees
9
10

and processing fees.
And so to say that they can't register the

11

next vehicle, that they come in to licensing and

12

say, well, here -- here, I would like to register

13

this vehicle, and it's flagged because they have

14

dumped a car in the past, it may not be the most

15

productive way to go about it. That person may have

16

17
18

a very hard time getting over that hump
economically.
I think Mr. Hanada had a good suggestion and

19

it's one that I think that the Committee members may

20

be interested in looking at, possibly encouraging

21

our state legislature to -- to look at some kind of

22

an advance disposal fee. Then we have a dedicated

23

fund. Right now we're dipping into funding that

24

comes from our Highway Beautification fee. As it

25

was mentioned, there's something like 130,000
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1

registered vehicles on the island right now. Times

2

$5, that gives us somewhere in the neighborhood of

3

500 or $600,000. About 20 percent of that right now

4

is going to storage -- at least on the storage

5

facility, and most of the rest of it is eaten up by

6

towing costs. And then we've got -- we've got to

7

consider processing costs.

8
9

Another thing we have looked at is possibly
acquiring some County property that's suitable to

10

have not only storage facilities such as Mr. Freitas

11

is now providing through lease, but also have

12

processing at the same site. So we're looking at

13

possibly the Puunene air strip parcel, which

14

probably within the next year will be executive

15

ordered from the State DLNR to the County. And

16

we're going to see if there's a possibility that we

17

could envision having more -- more services offered

18

at one site rather than having to tow something to

19

one site and then over to Maui Scrap Metal where

20

we're paying double the towing fees in some cases.

21

And with limited funds, that -- it doesn't seem a

22

productive way to do it. We'll continue to look

23

into the -- the situation and provide solutions

24

that -- as we see fit.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Parsons.
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

PWT 7/31/03

1

46

Okay. Committee Members, our resource people

2

are on hand here to respond to any questions or

3

concerns that you may have. We'll go ahead and

4

begin with Member Tavares and work our way down.

5 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Have you folks on this Committee
6

looked at what the -- what the costs would be if we

7

were to encourage a one-time fee upfront? As Mr.

8

Hanada was explaining, what that fee would be taking

9

into consideration the costs of disposal, you know,

10

for Mr. Freitas's end of the operation, the police

11

involvement, all of that? Are you going to do. an

12

analysis of what that is so we can come up with a

13

fee?

14

MR. PARSONS: Yeah. There has been some discussion of

15

that. I think one way we could do it is look at

16

what's been done in other counties. Somebody has

17

mentioned a $100 advance disposal fee, and I think

18

you're right, you have to -- you have to look at

19

what costs need to be balanced and -- The other end

20

of the equation, I think, is -- is to look at the

21

processor, whether it be Maui Scrap Metal or

22

whomever, recouping more of what's recyclable of the

23

vehicle and thereby they wouldn't need to charge

24

much for processing. That's a very strong

25

possibility, too.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And there is disposal fees right now

2

for batteries and tires and things like that, so I

3

don't think it's unreasonable for us to consider a

4

disposal fee for that vehicle. There is a problem.

5

I mean, I get calls about it all the time, abandoned

6

vehicles. And then, you know, the cost of tracking

7

the vehicle owner or whoever was the last person.

8

And then, you know, you end up saying, well, you

9

know, you may have to take them to court and then

10

there's those costs. So the back end of it is more,

11

much more expensive than if we did something on the

12

front end.

13

And I think that, you know, we should have

14

that discussion, but have some numbers upon which to

15

base the decision. Now, not every car that's a new

16

car or a registered car is going to be abandoned,

17

but we have to make sure that we have enough money

18

to cover the costs of the ones that are. Now,

19

either that -- I know we have a bounty, right -- I

20

mean, bounty, you have -- you can turn in your car

21

for $50 or something. Is that still around? Not

22

around? Where did that go?

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Regan.

24

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chair. Because we ran out of funding, we

25

had to stop that program. It was costing us $50 per
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vehicle, but .

had -- there was no money to be able

to give them, so we had to suspend the program.
What we're doing right now is we have had

4

some discussions of restarting the program. And we

5

currently have a -- through the -- We met -- We had

6

this Committee that met, and we -- it looks like

7

we're going to be starting it up again. But rather

8

than giving them the $50 to turn in the car, because

9

now they'll have to pay upwards of over $100 to

10

process the car -- If, let's say, you're John Q.

11

Public and you wanted to turn in your vehicle and

12

you took it down to Maui Metal Recycling, they would

13

charge you over $100 to process that car. But if

14

you were to take it in and we have -- I'm not going

15

to go into the details, but there are some steps you

16

would need to follow. And if you were to follow

17

those steps, the County would pay for the processing

18

of the vehicle, which would equate to about 75 to

19

about $90, somewhere in that range, to process.

20
21
22

Understand that under the abandoned vehicle
program that we had where we were giving the bounty,
-as you said earlier, we were also paying for the

23

recycling fees for the vehicle as well. So we were

24

paying to process the car and on top of that paying

25

the public $50 to bring in the title and process the
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car. So --

2 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
3

MR. REGAN: So we want to do kind of a modified, version,

4

see if it works. And if we get some support from

5

the public and it starts to work out pretty good,

6

then we might continue that program where we just --

7

we'll cover the cost of the recycling portion.

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.

9 MR. REGAN: But if it needs to be where we have to pay
10

people, that might be something that we'll have to

11

look into again. Thank you.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Tavares.

13

Mr. Regan, just for the Committee's

14

consideration, could you provide the Committee with

15

something in writing as to this current proposal

16

that you're looking at?

17

MR. REGAN: Yeah. It's -- We can do that. It's kind of

18

in the beginning stages right now, but we can let

19

you -- We can give you that information, Mr. Chair.

20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Regan.
Mr. Pontanilla, any questions for our
resource personnel?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair.
Yeah. This is for Mr. Regan. You know, you
mentioned about practice steps and what I just heard
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1

is one of the steps you guys have taken. Is there

2

any other practice steps that the Finance Department

3

is taking other than what you have just mentioned?

4

MR. REGAN: Yeah. I think earlier in the testimony, as

5

some of the speakers were talking, they mentioned

6

that, you know, it's really easy to go back and look

7

at the VIN numbers or look at the license plate

8

numbers and, you know, why is it hard to track down

9

people that leave their cars on the side of the

10

road. And it's true, it's -- it shouldn't be

11

easy -- I mean, it shouldn't be difficult. It

12

should be really easy. You just put a number into a

13

computer and, boom, there's the person's name and

14

address and everything else. But one of the

15

things -- one of the problems is that I believe that

16

if you don't register your car, after about two

17

years it's purged from the system. SO it's not

18

in

19

part of that card file system that they have. If

20

you have ever been to Motor Vehicles, there are

21

literally, you know, about 100 filing cabinets with

22

these index card files that, you know, you have to

23

go through and search and find out who was, in fact,

24

the last registered owner. A very time-consuming

25

process.,

it's not computerized any longer, it's now
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So to get -- to make my point, it's that

2

we're trying to find out why are we purging after

3

two years? And, you know, it may have been

4

something archaic where we just didn't have the

5

capacity to store that information, you know.

6

our Motor Vehicles people are looking into that.

7

We're going to -- We have them -- We're in touch
with them. I asked right now to find out if, in

9

fact, it was just a storage issue, you know. Memory

10

now -- I mean, you can get your computer for -- it's

11

dirt cheap. So, I mean, there's no reason why we

12

just can't keep that on a hard disk someplace and be

13

able to access that information. That's another

14

proactive step that we're taking so that it makes it

15

a little bit faster for us to be able to find out

16

who, in fact, is the last owner so that we can get

17

to them sooner.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
Question for Mr. Freitas. You know, Jan

20

mentioned about timing to remove vehicles. What

21

I'm -- When you get a call to remove a vehicle, how

22

long does it take to -- to remove the vehicle from

23

the side of the road, bring it to the lot?

24

MR. FREITAS: 24 hours.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: 24 hours.
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1

MR. FREITAS: We have a 24-hour --

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Excuse me, Mr. Chair. We just need

3

to use microphones.

4

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Freitas, will you use the microphone?

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Everything we have is on record.

6
7

Thank you.
MR. FREITAS: 24 hours to remove the vehicle, but the
majority of the vehicles are removed the same day.

9

I very -- Where we took the -- like the full 24

10

hours was when we had 70 car reports to come at once

11

when -- when we had that backlog. But the vehicles

12

are normally gone the same day that the report is

13

issued.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.

15

MR. FREITAS: That's for Mr. Kitagawa, too. He does it,

16

too. He does it, too. He doesn't leave them out.

17
18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So it's 24 hours after the call
is -MR. FREITAS: 24 hours. But he gets them out normally the
same day.

21 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thanks.
22

You know, Mr. Bailey from HC&S talked about

23

this so-called contractor dumping materials and

24

leaving a vehicle in the cane fields. What would be

25

his recourse as far as reporting that particular
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4
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MS. VILLAROSA: Sorry. Would you repeat that question?

5 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. When people dump rubbish
6

or abandon vehicles on private property, what

7

actions should a private owner take to enforce the

8

law?

9

MS. VILLAROSA: Under Section 20.20.060 of the Maui County

10

Code, it permits a private property owner to tow a

11

vehicle off of private property. You have to put

12

notice on the vehicle itself and have the notice be

13

on the vehicle for at least 24 hours. And, you

14

know, the notice would say that the vehicle is going

15

to be towed if you don't move it within 24 hours.

16

And then after that time expires, then the vehicle

17

can be towed. Or the other option is to have signs.

18

You know, you'll see some businesses have signs

19

posted on their parking lots or on their property

20

saying that you cannot park there, and if you do

21

park there, your vehicle will be towed. That's the

22

other way that you can provide -- that a private

23

property owner can provide notice.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. And legal action is
being taken in regards to fines, things like that?
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MS. VILLAROSA: Well, the -- the code and also State law

2

does provide for penalties for abandoning your

3

vehicle.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: What about trash?

5

MS. VILLAROSA: Yeah, I -- There's also -- I think

6

under -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: 050.
MS. VILLAROSA: Section -- Littering, yeah. Section

9
10

20.20.050. There's also a section on littering as
well.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

13
14
15
16

Member Kane, questions for our resource
personnel?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Because we have a budget process that

17

allows -- a program budget which allows the

18

Administration to be flexible within their

19

departments and if they recognize that there's a

20

shortage or an anticipated shortage of money, that

21

there's existing processes that allow the

22

Administration to come to the Council to request for

23

movement of monies during existing budget cycle from

24

one program budget to another program budget. So

25

first and foremost, I don't buy into the comments
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1

that we ran out of money. If we ran out of money,

2

then we would haVe zero carryover savings at the end

3

of the '03 Fiscal Year budget, and that we know

4

doesn't exist. We never had zero carryover savings.

5

So I think the -- First of all, first and

6

foremost, prevent this from ever happening again as

7

far as the statement of running out of money. We
need to hold the Administration accountable for

9

their responsibility to anticipate a -- anticipate a

10

shortfall and they need to go look for the money in

11

other areas of their -- of their monies that they

12

have in their programs. And they need to make

13

adjustments and come to the Council. And this body

14

haS shown responsibility in moving quickly on things

15

that deal with issues like this. And they need to

16

come forward and make those requests so that we can

17

assist in moving forward and making sure that this

18

never happens again. So I would like to make first

19

that comment for the record-. Okay.

20

And obviously that didn't happen. The

21

Administration did not come forward, did not

22

identify this situation or anticipate this shortfall

23

of money. They simply threw up their hands and

24

says, we don't have money, therefore the program

25

stops. Okay. And that's irresponsible in my
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opinion.

2

Okay. So let's move on now to what we have

3

here, because it's listed as what are short-term and

4

long-term solutions. Well, the immediate solution

5

is don't let it happen again. We provide the

6

fleXibility, the existing mechanisms are there,

7

utilize them so the public can have a trust that

8

these kind of things won't ever happen.

9

Mr. Freitas, because both you and Mr.

10

Kitagawa are on the front lines of this situation

11

with abandoned vehicles, and I appreciate you

12

walking us through, you're basically citing to us

13

Section 20.20.060 of our code. And you walked us

14

through that and so I think it's real important that

15

the public got to hear that. Because you folks are

16

on the front lines.--

17

And perhaps we can -- Mr. Chair, if there's

18

no problem, if Mr. Kitagawa, if he's still here, if

19

he

20

if he feels it's necessary.

21

would maybe be able to provide additional comment

Can you point out, perhaps, some of the

22

weaknesses in the existing code that we can look at

23

as a body to make adjustments to that can strengthen

24

it without really doing any type of major overhauls?

25

Really, we can tweak small things. As an example,
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1

you pointed out, which I'm going to frown on and

2

I'll say it publicly, that if there's a law here and

3

it's 20.20.060, Section A, No. 2, which talks about
the posting of 24 hours and that the vehicle will be

5

towed after the expiration of that 24-hour period,

6

you know, please don't -- I would tell you, it's not

7

for us to condone that vehicle being towed away
prior to that because the law is the law. So if

9

there's 24, then we got to wait until the 24 and

10

that's the law. Otherwise if we start changing it,

11

then no sense have the law there. So -- But maybe

12

that's a point that we need to look at. We need to

13

shorten that time perhaps to clear the road or clear

14

the properties of these derelict or these abandoned

15

vehicles. So that's one example I think you folks

16

have kind of touched on, but I --

17

My question to you is that as well as other

18

points through the process, would you be able t

19

point to us where we might be able to tweak it to

20

make this process more streamlined so we can clear

21

these things up, get them to where they ought to be,

22

and we can make sure that the roadways and private

23

properties are safe and secure?

24
25

MR. FREITAS: Mr. Kane, first of all, I would like to
clear up that about the law.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Freitas, can you use the mike again?
Sorry. Move that closer to you.

3 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Just got to put it in front of your
4

mouth.

5 MR. FREITAS: I would like to clarify that 24-hour period.
The 24-hour period that I was stating to was after
7

we get the report, we have 24 hours to get it out.

8

We don't -- We're not circumventing the law and

9

picking up the cars prior. We have 24 hours to

10

remove the vehicle from the road and -- But due to

11

Mike's and my diligence, we've been getting these

12

cars out the day that we get the report.

13 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Thank you for that
14
15

clarification.
But at -- So along that lines, so just to

16

clarify, the 24 hours, once the 24 hours pass, then

17

you folks receive a report, hey, get this car out of

18

there. And you folks have been doing the great job

19

of getting in there and getting it out in less than

20

we need it there?

21

MR. FREITAS: Oh, yeah.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So thank you for that.

23

So are there other components of the existing

24

area, and just for the public's record and Corp.

25

Counsel already read it, 20.20.060, Removal of
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1

Abandoned Or Derelict Vehicles, there's a whole

2

process that goes through there. Is there things

3

within.that code or just off the top of your head

4

maybe that you're aware of that we could do to

5

possibly assist with this problem?

6
7

.

MR. FREITAS: I'm going to quote -- I'm going to quote
Mike Kitagawa in a discussion that we had yesterday.
You must hold these people accountable. You must

9

hold these people accountable that are putting these

10

vehicles out there on the road. It's really

11

put a car out there, neighbors know whose car is

12

there when they drive out. They seen them in their

13

back yards, they know who drives the car. You know,

14

we might have a reward system for somebody turning

15

these people in and saying, hey, you know, I just

16

seen Jack Freitas's canon the side of the road and

17

it's been sitting in his yard for three years, you

18

know.

19

To

All due respects to Mr. Parsons, when he said

20

at the back end, you know, charging these people a

21

fee, charging them the -- what they call recovery

22

fees and whatever, you know, when they go to

23

register a vehicle, this is the problem. These same

24

people that cannot afford to -- to pay that bill

25

will not be able to get a -- to have insurance. And
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1

we have between 35 and 40 percent of the vehicles on

2

the road today that is uninsured. Quoting Mike

3

again, they were junk before they were on the road,

4

before we got them, and they're junk after we got

5

them. You know, and these cars aren't insured.

6

They don't have license on. They don't have tags

7

8
9

on.
The cars that are -- The people that are
responsible that leave a car that -- and took them

10

two days to get a flat and they get tagged and they

11

get towed, they come and they redeem the car.

12

They -- We release cars daily that people -- that

13

was abandoned vehicles that we -- we release. But

14

when people just want to throw away their rubbish,

15

they should be held accountable.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I agree.

17

Mr. Chair, question I think for Mr. Regan.

18

Mr. Regan, in Section 20.20.060, and it comes

19

down to letter E, and this portion of that County

20

Code is the Waiver of Public Auction Requirements

21

Okay? So, again, I'm just looking at the process

22

and seeing, you know, how it works and see how we

23

can tweak it to maybe help this thing along. And it

24

reads, The requirements of public auction may be

25

waived when the appraised value of any vehicle is
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1

less than $250 as determined by you, the Director of

2

Finance, or his authorized representative. My

3

question is: What is the -- Who does the appraisal?

4

Is this person some sort of licensed person, or is
it like at a car lot when they come on and appraise

6

the vehicle and they go ACV, actual cash value,

7

zero. I mean, it's -- it's arbitrary. So I'm

8

asking you as the director, how do you appraise

9

these vehicles or your authorized representative

10

and -- or what formula or what direction do you have

11

for appraisal?

12

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chair. Yeah, the appraised value of the

13

cars -- And it's -- And this particular section it's

14

talking about $250 or less. I -- I'm not too sure.

15

I would believe it's our abandoned vehicle person

16

that appraises the vehicles for us, let's us know if

17

it's below $250.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is there some sort of --

19 MR. REGAN: I'm not sure what the formula is or what they
20
21

use to determine that.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- like a guideline, you know,

22

something like a Kelly Blue Book, as an example?

23

And, obviously, you know, the -- the sales manager

24

of a dealership, car dealership,. will walk outside

25

and he'll have his Blue Book, and he'll look at the
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1

car and walk around it. And they basically go,

2

okay, Blue Book is their guide and then they go, but

3

we're -- you know, the car can sell, cannot sell,

4

it's a Maui cruiser, you know, as a lot of us

5

understand is junk cars. And it seems there if we

6

can get -- If vehicles -- Well, I'm just trying to

7

understand if there's -- or if it's arbitrary, oh,
this car, look. So I guess there's no -- there's

9

no --

10

MR. REGAN: It's very -- I think it's --

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: -- standards or --

12

MR. REGAN: -- very subjective, probably very subjective.

13

But I would have to give a little bit more research

14

into that to give you a specific answer in terms of

15

how we go about valuing the vehicles. And I can get

16

that for you. It's not a problem.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Parsons, Mr. Chair, thank you.
That front end part seems to be worth really

19

looking at. When we have a car dealership that

20

charges -- And everybody has seen this. And it's

21

throughout the State and probably throughout the

22

nation. It's called a documentation fee. It's

23

almost pure profit, but it's charged and people just

24

say, no, that's the standard. Just like a license

25

fee or registration fee on the bill of sale when
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1

they purchase the vehicle. People pay it because,

2

obviously, they need to have a car. And if they're

3

out buying a car -- except that even when they're

4

buying a used car, unless it's a private sale, they

5

don't have to deal with those types of fees.

-

that something that you folks are considering
7

looking at as a possibility to have this whether

8

it's an upfront disposal fee that would incur the

9

cost of having a holding place where we can go

10

through this process of bringing the car there,

11

pr-PCessing it, dealing with the auction component,

12

if it qualifies for that part, and then ultimately

13

getting it off to -- with Mr. Koki's folks and

14

taking care of it at the end point? And if monies

15

are used to the two points, processing as well as at

16

the end side, Mr. Koki's guys getting the assistance

17

so we can keep things pretty cleaned up.

18

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we are looking at that very seriously.

19

And I -- I didn't mean -- When I said that it's more

20

difficult to -- to collect on the back end, I didn't

21

mean that we should disregard the laws that are on

22

the books, by any means. I'm just saying that

23

because it takes money to -- to run these programs,

24

that it -- to me it makes sense to look at the most

25

productive way of getting a dedicated fund
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1

established. And if we were to have an advanced

2

disposal fee when a new car comes on the island,

3

attached to the new car sale price, then it goes

4

into such a fund and we're not spending a lot of

5

time, money and Administration's effort to track

6

down the back end of the vehicle.

7

But absolutely, as far as Mr. Freitas's

8

comments, absolutely we do need that deterrent as

9

well. So it's not to ignore the fact that dumping

10

trash or dumping a vehicle is -- it's -- you know,

11

we have the code. It's illegal. But how much

12

return do we get for our effort of pursuing that as

13

a revenue source? I think we're better off looking

14

at the two things that you just mentioned. One is

15

some kind of an advance disposal fee, and, secondly,

16

if we can combine these services of processing,

17

whether it being Mr. Koki or by whomever, along

18

with, you know, side by side, ideally, I think, and

19

we -- and we're not towing abandoned derelicts from

20

one place to another and incurring even more fees.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, finally for Corporation

22

Counsel. When we talk about these upfront fee$,

23

counties are limited as far as taxes are concerned,

24

you know, property tax at this point. And I think

25

we're justified in charging fees; however, in this
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1

case because it's with motor vehicle and there' s

2

some State implications, do we need to approach the

3

State' to have amendments or revisions to HRS to have

4

consideration of this potential or this -- this

5

proposal of having an upfront fee coming before us

6

down the pike?

7

MS. VILLAROSA: Yeah. I would need to do some research

8

because Hawaii Revised Statutes does have an entire

9

Chapter dedicated to abandoned vehicles. So, you

10

know, it could be determined that that's the law of

11

statewide concern, that they have occupied, you

12

know, the field in that area. So I would have to

13

take a look and see if it's possible for the County

14

to .impose that kind of a fee.

15

But the other concern, too, is that at the

16

time that the fee is imposed, you know, the vehicle

17

will probably not be disposed of for many, many

18

years, you know, 10, 15 years after that, and the

19

costs for disposing of that vehicle is going to be

20

much more than what was initially charged to the

21

owner. And I think that the public, if they know

22

that they're being charged this fee, then they're

23

going to assume that they don't have to pay.

24

abandon -- you know, for disposing of their vehicle

25

in the future. So that's another consideration, is
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the amount -- you know, fees to cover the actual
cost at the end of the life span of that vehicle.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. But we can also tie in -- And

4

I think we had this discussion, Mr. Chairman, when

5

we were talking about Planning Department and them

6

raising their fees, because we talked about all the

7

associated costs that went along with processing

8

applications. And so we were having that discussion

9

in budget and, you know, you were here, Ms.

10
11

Villarosa. Same thing here.
I mean, if we're going to talk about funding

12

a holding yard or a baseyard that also has

13

Parsons mentioned it having the processing included

14

or incorporated into this one area so we don't deal

15

with double towing, you know, the double charge,

16

those are costs directly associated with and

17

therefore this dollar amount could be dedicated to a

18

special fund that Used,— that money is used to deal

19

with this, whether we call it subsidizing the

20

components that -- you know, throughout the process.

21

Mr.

So that's what I'm trying to lead up into and

22

seeing if that's the way we go. Then at least the

23

public knows upfront, like you said, you know, this

24

is what you're going to pay. And the reason you're

25

paying it is because these are the -- how shall I
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say, the'infrastructure that's needed to accommodate
these processes that end up, you know, at the tail

3

end where we're getting metal recycled, you know, at

4

some -- at the end result.

5

There's some other questions, Mr. Chair, but

6

more peripheral, in my mind, at this point. But

7

thank you for allowing me to have some questions.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane.
Members, at this time -- We will go -- have a

10

second go-around with questionings for our resource

11

personnel, but in the meantime the Chair would like

12

to call for a brief morning break. And we shall

13

reconvene this meeting at 10:40. Meeting in recess.

14

(Gavel.)

15

RECESS: 10:28 a.m.

16

RECONVENE: 10:41 a.m.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Public Works and Traffic Committee meeting

18

for July 31st is now back in session. Thank you

19

very much, Members, and to our folks out there in

20

the gallery. We are now refreshed to go another

21

round here with this very important item, item 26

22

dealing with illegal dumping and abandoned vehicles.

23

The Chair would start off this round of

24

questioning first with Mr. Parsons. Just for some

25

clarity, you mentioned the issue of people who don't
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have the economic means to pay for turning in their

2

abandoned vehicles. This is something the

3

Administration is looking at. For lack of a better

4

5

word or term, is this along the lines of maybe an
amnesty program you're looking at where if someone
who can prove to the County that they don't have the
economic means to pay for their Maui cruiser, as

8

Member Kane so eloquently put, they can come to the

9

County, say, I can't pay for it, here's proof of it,

10

then the County would basically assume the

11

responsibility without the member getting charged?

12

I guess would -- this would be somewhat like an

13

incentive program for the person to not commit a

14

violation of the law. Is that -- Am I incorrect?

15

MR. PARSONS: No, you are correct. I think we do need to

16

incentivize that. And I know that Oahu has outlying

17

area tow-on-demand type of thing. And, you know,

18

there will be cases -- I think it's incumbent upon

19

the County to provide the service. And there will

20

be cases that we need to consider such as this and

21

perhaps make it an exception. Amnesty perhaps is

22

the appropriate word. Otherwise, you know, without

23

some incentive, I believe that we will continue to

24

see the problems that we have all witnessed.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Parsons.
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My next question -- Well, Mr. Bailey, who

1

2

earlier testified, raised my eyebrows when he

3

mentioned that there's commercial haulers out there

4

that are violating the law. And just for clarity's

5

sake, maybe the Corporation Counsel can comment,

6

what is the penalty on commercial haulers who are

7

taking abandoned vehicles and dumping them in our

8

cane fields or other places here on the island? And

9

is there -- I don't know who can comment on this.

10

Is there an excessive amount of illegal dumping done

11

by commercial haulers?

12

MS. VILLAROSA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Under Chapter

13

20.20, this is the Litter Control Chapter of Maui

14

County Code, Section 90 is where the penalties are

15

set forth. And I believe it would apply equally to

16

commercial entity or individual. But it's -- it's

17

not less than $100 nor more than $1,000 for each

18

offense. And there's also a provision in state law

19

if I can find it real quick, it's Section 290-45,

20

and that is specifically for abandoned vehicles.

21

And it's a fine of not less than $150 nor more than

22

$500.

23

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Villarosa.

I find it very disturbing that some of our
commercial haulers are doing this. I don't know
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1

what the solution would be to that, but that's

2

something for discussion at a later time.

3

And one more question I have I guess for

4

Sergeant Pellazar of the Police Department. I have

5

heard part of the problem with abandoned vehicles is

6

related to drugs and other crimes. Can you add

7

clarity to that? Is there -- Is a lot of these

8

abandoned vehicles related to, my guess, drug deals

9

gone bad or anything related to crimes? Can you

10
11

comment on that, Sergeant?
MR. PELLAZAR: I, don't have any factual information on

12

that right now, but I could research that and get

13

back to you.

14
15
16

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. That would be appreciated by the
Chair. Thank you, Sergeant.
Okay. We shall begin our next round of

17

questioning. We'll begin on this side of the room

18

with Member Kane.

19 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
20

To Sergeant Pellazar, on the -- the notice.

21

that is posted on the abandoned or derelict vehicle,

22

is that the orange sticker?

-

23

MR. PELLAZAR: Yes, it is, sir.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. The -- Along with that

25

orange sticker what other form do you have, if any,
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MR. PELLAZAR: Initially the officer will what we call
sticker the vehicle. It's that large orange sticker

5

that you see posted. On the sticker itself it will

6

put the date, the time, and the odometer reading of

7

the vehicle. And then the officer's name goes on

8

the sticker as well. Then after a 24-hour period,

9

if the vehicle is still there, then he'll initiate

10

what we call a General Case Incident Report. And

11

that gets forwarded to the Department of Motor

12

Vehicles for, I guess, the proper procedure as far

13

as having the vehicle towed away.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Would it be beneficial, Sergeant, in

15

your opinion that if that -- that notice with this

16

sticker -- If somehow we had like how we have carbon

17

copies where when you're writing that information,

18

it transfers exact on to something else at the same

19

time, so it's not double work. And then you have

20

something where when you're -- and I don't know

21

if -- if it's a procedure -- Well, procedural

22

question: When you folks are writing, do you

23

contact or make a request to State DMV or you

24

contact DMV and ask them about the vehicle, the

25

status of the vehicle at any point in time during
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that notice of abandonment being posted?
MR. PELLAZAR: No. No, we don't.

3 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is that something you think would -4

would maybe help us in this case where we can get a
jump start on the -- what -- what's going on with

6

that vehicle as far as the legality of the vehicle,

7

whether it's registration or safety check or

8

insurance or any of those things that -- that DMV

9

already requires of the owner of the vehicle?

10

MR. PELLAZAR: I don't know if I'm understanding you

11

correctly, but when the officer does initiate the

12

case, he'll make any type of checks as far as if the

13

vehicle is still registered. Of course he'll do his

14

visual inspection as well to make sure it has

15

license plates, if it looks like it's an operable

16

vehicle or if it's just been left derelict. He'll,

17

of course, check to see if it was reported stolen or

18

not And other than that, we still have to wait

19

that 24-hour period before he actually initiates

20

this General Case Incident Report.

21 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I guess what I'm trying to find -22

Let me share with you my thought on what I'm trying

23

to lead up to. I guess if we were able to have

24

that -- that posted notice and the information

25

that's put on that also put on to something else
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1

where it could be passed on to whoever the people

2

are who are dealing with the pickup or the removal

3

of that vehicle. Because, like you said, you put a

4

time there as it's required, and instead of an

5

officer having to go back to the scene of the

6

abandoned vehicle, because it seems like there's

7

some way to have to verify that 24-hour period.

8
9

In other words, from when you got there and
you wrote the time, 24 hours later it seems like

10

somebody has to go back there and verify that the

11

vehicle has been there for 24 hours. So in order to

12

do that, would we -- would it be better from an

13

efficiency standpoint, as an example, that we have

14

some sort of document that also connects to that

15

post -- that posted notice where you could actually

16

pass it off already to, say, Mr. Freitas, as an

17

example, hypothetical, at 10 o'clock in the morning.

18

And the next morning at 10 o'clock, in order for us

19

to know to serve that 24-hour notice, either the

20

officer who did it or whoever -- whatever procedure

21

you folks have got to go follow up to see if the

22

vehicle is still there and then make the report. If

23

the tow guys know that at 10 o'clock, by 10 o'clock

24

if that car is still there, they can get it out of

25

there, they already know -- Obviously they have a
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1

business to run so they have a calendar that they

2

got to set, you know, where guys going to be and

3

what they'll be doing.
Seems like that might be something that could

5

help us clear things out, clear it off the road, as

6

an example. Is that something you would see as

7

some -- without -- And it's no extra work to you
folks other than passing -- passing that information
on, that paper that's connected to the notice.

10

MR. PELLAZAR: Just to clarify, from the -- from the point

11

that the officer stickers the car, he has to wait 24

12

hours before he can initiate that vehicle as being

13

abandoned. I don't know if that's kind of what

14

you're asking for.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No.. And I understand that.

16 MR. PELLAZAR: And the report that we generate is in
17

triplicate form and a copy does go to the Department

18

of Motor Vehicles. I guess from our

19

time we initiate our case till it gets to, I guess,

20

the Department of Motor Vehicles, I guess there

21

might be a way we could, I guess, speed --

from the

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Expedite.

23

MR. PELLAZAR: Yeah, expedite that process. But as far as

24

the actual generation of the case, we would still be

25

required to wait that 24 hours. And I think it was
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1

mentioned if -- once the vehicle is tagged as being

2

abandoned or has the sticker on, the odometer

3

reading, it's kind of been a practice in the patrol

4

procedure where if an officer -- Like say if I was

5

to place a sticker on a vehicle, you know, I would

6

be the one to go back and generate that case. Okay.

7

But, you know, we still have -- That's the -- the

8

24-hour period. And then I guess the processing

9

from our Department to Department of Motor Vehicles,

10

that I think if there was a way we could expedite

11

that, then from Department of Motor Vehicles getting

12

it to Mr. Freitas and or Mr. Kitagawa, that process

13

maybe we can look at as far as expediting that.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah.
Mr. Chair, I'm just reading. The way it

16

reads, that the vehicle will be -- And I'm reading

17

from 20.20.060, Removal of Abandoned Or Derelict

18

Vehicles, No. -- letter A, No. 2. "A notice is

19

posted on the abandoned or derelict vehicle for a

20

period of 24 hours which states that the vehicle

21

will be towed after the expiration of the 24-hour

22

period." This doesn't preclude us -- And I'm not

23

questioning an existing procedure. What I'm trying

24

to look for is how the Administration -- assisting

25

the Administration in administering to the full
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extent of the law what is written. And if it's

2

written here that the vehicle -- the notification is

3

that your vehicle will be towed after the 24-hour

4

period has expired. So if Officer Pellazar has
posted that vehicle, noticed that vehicle at 12:00
noon today, at 12:00 noon tomorrow, if that car is

7

still sitting there, Mr. Freitas by law can go and

8

pick up that car at 12:01. That's -- that's how I

9

read the law.
It doesn't say that we cannot forward

10
11

paperWork. It doesn't say that we can't expedite

12

our processing on our side administratively. It

13

just says that it's notifying the owner that your

14

car not out of there 12:01, it's gone, because it's

15

been there 24 hours and one minute. So I'm just,

16

again, looking at -- Now, this is not a legislative

17

change. This is reading the law as it's written and

18

executing or administering a law to its fullest

19

extent.

20

Now, I make a point of that, Mr. Chairman,

21

because this one example -- This is just one example

22

of many examples that if we went through some

23

scenarios, some actual case scenarios, I think we

24

would start to recognize that that's not occurring,

25

that the law is not being executed as written in the
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1

Maui County Code. Why do I say that? Because I

2

don't think it would be in the best interests of the

3

public if we're going to sit here talking about

4

changing laws when the existing law is not being

5

executed to its fullest extent. We're here to write

6

the laws or make the policy. Administration is to

7

implement the law. Very simple breakdown.

,

Also in this -- in this code, the very last
one in Section 20.20.060, letter H, and it reads,
10

Mr. Chairman, if I may, Disposition of Derelict

11

Vehicle. A derelict vehicle may be immediately

12

disposed of or sold as junk without having to comply

13

with the requirements of Section 20.20.060B, which

14

is the notice, 20.20.060C, which is the public

15

auction component, and 20.20.060E, the waiver of the

16public auction requirements of Section -- and it

17

references Ordinance No. 2155, Section 1, done in

18

1992 and Ordinance 1876, Section 1 (part) of 1990.

19

Now, if you go back a couple of pages in

20

the -- in the ordinance, in the code book, under

21

definitions, two definitions that are relevant to

22

this discussion. The first one is abandoned

23

vehicle. What is an abandoned vehicle? Well,

24

obviously we need to understand that. We as well as

25

the Administration needs to understand a vehicle
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that is left unattended for a continuous period more

2

than 24 hours and is unlawfully parked on public or

3

private property. Derelict vehicle means a vehicle

4

from which major parts have been removed or material

5

damage to the vehicle has rendered the vehicle

6

inoperable and one of the following conditions

7

exists. Now, I'm going to go back because derelict

8

vehicle means a vehicle from which major parts has

9

been removed or -- so not and, and, and, it's this

10

or this. Plus one of the following, and it lists

11

six.

12

So here's a scenario: Car is on the side of

13

the road. No more bumper on top. Now, obviously we

14

all know that it's illegal to run a car without one

15

bumper. Safety check -- You cannot get a safety

16

check on one car. You can't even get a safety check .

17

if the tire tread is less than a certain amount.

18

Okay? So the vehicle would be illegal because it

19

wouldn't pass on safety inspection, wouldn't be able

20

to go on the road.

21

And on top of that, if the car is a -- Number

22

6 of the list -- There's six listings here. Number

23

6 is the vehicle is ten years old or older. Boom,

24

derelict vehicle. Boom, we go straight to H without

25

having to comply with all the requirements in
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1

Section B, C, E. Straight, immediate to go junk.

2

Look at all that, all the things that we've avoided.

3

So that's to simplify it, because we also have to

4

follow certain things within HRS, we've got to make,

5

sure that we're compliant and we've got to make sure

6

that we understand these things.

7

But I'm just making a point that because in

8

the posting of today's agenda, short and long term

9

solutions to the problem of abandoned vehicles. And

10

please forgive me because I'm not talking about

11

illegal dumping and that's something I'm sure that

12

we can have a discussion on. But it's also listed

13

as we consider to recommend any legislative action.

14

From what I am hearing from the discussion, I don't

15

see a necessity to impose any new legislative action

16

or any legislative action to the existing bill

17

because it seems like the bill is written actually

18

pretty strong. It's just that we need to -- from

19

the administrative components of this bill, we need

20

to really see what we can do to refine those

21

approaches.

22

And not to criticize how it's done

23

existingly.. It's just that we're constantly trying

24

to improve things that we're currently doing. We're

25

just trying to make it better without having to go
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change laws. Just work the existing law, stay
2

within the confines of the existing law, just try to

3

do it better within those confines. And that's what

4

I think we -- should be doing.
We've recognized a few things today including

6

my earlier comments, which I feel pretty strongly

7

about, in the budgetary process. And I think

8

there's just -- there's a lot of things that we can

9

do without having to tinker with the existing law.

10

Although I think Mr. Parsons and the Finance

11

Department have made some suggestions that I think

12

for long-term solutions in in dealing with the

13

holding capacities and the processing all in one

14

area and then dealing with how we're going to get

15

that monies. Are you putting it into a special fund

16

that we can draw from to pay for these components?

17

That's the long-term solution. And those are things

18

that we can look at.

19

But for short term, I'm just -- I am asking,

20

you know, with - With all due respect to the

21

Administration,

22

at what the law is and just apply it. Apply it,

23

because it's all there. The law is very -- it's a

24

well-written Chapter, in my mind. And if there's

25

some tweaking to be done, then let's identify

just asking them to really look
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1

specifically let's identify the tweaking and then we

2

can go tweak it.

3
4
5

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane, for your insight.
Member Pontanilla.

6 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. I just have one question
7

for the Finance Department. This is in regards to

8

the budget. I understand that we have $600,000

9

budgeted for Highway Beautification. When you look

- 10

at the - the numbers that Mr. Pellazar -- Officer

11

Pellazar had given us this morning, 41 vehicles per

12

month, which equates to 492 vehicles a year, you

13

know, it's costing the County about $1,200 just to

14

take care of one abandoned vehicle. I was wondering

15

if you can give us a breakdown as far as the

16

$600,000

17

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chairman.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Regan.

19 MR. REGAN: Before coming to this meeting this morning I
20

requested information from our Motor Vehicles

21

Division, who currently oversees a portion of this

22

abandoned vehicle program. And just to let you

23

know, we're -- we're going to end up spending

24

somewhere about $450,000 this year on this program.

25

That's how much is encumbered at this time for this
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program. In Fiscal Ye_at 2003 we processed 2,393 tow
orders. Of those, 1,409 were NOL or not on

3

location. That's over half, 58 percent. We spent

4

$20,000 just to go out and find out that cars

5

weren't there on the road. 114,000 on towing the

6

actual cars. So we spend a lot of money. Every

7

year we spend hundreds of thousands of dollars on

8

this.

9

And I think as was stated earlier, these tow

10

companies that we contract with to perform these

11

services in these different areas, they don't feel

12

that they're making enough money to be able to

13

perform the services and they're going to probably

14

end up raising their rates. So in terms of the

15

monies that we spend, we spend a lot of monies just

16

on the abandoned vehicle.

17

Understand that the Hawaii -- the Highway

18

Beautification fund is not only for abandoned

19

vehicles. A portion of that money is to be used for

20

trimming the trees that you see that are along

21

the -- along the highways. So there's a -- there's

22

a portion of that allocated monies that is not even

23

going to be used for abandoned vehicles.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. In regards to trimming
trees, I understand the Public Works do a lot of
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1

tree trimming alongside roadways. And I don't know

2

how much they budget for things like that. What

3

you're talking about tree trimming -- these are

4

being contracted out to help out the Parks

5

Department, I presume. It's not Public Works

6

Department. Who does tree trimming? Public Works

7

or --

8 MR COLOMA-AGARAN: Parks.
9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Parks.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Parks (inaudible).

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Agaran.

12 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Actually, the work has been done by
13

Parks in recent years, although we administer the

14

funds for them. Sometimes we end up -- our highways

15

crews do end up doing some of the trimming, but

16

really the work has been done by Parks in most

17

recent years.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So money that's in the Highway

19

Beautification, then, I'm just assuming that we

20

contract out work to do tree trimming, also?

21 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yes.
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. When you look at the per
vehicle, you know, and owners - you know, kind of

24

incent the owners to turn in their vehicles, you

25

know, we may be saving a lot of money here. I don't
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1

know how much, but

2

vehicle, it.seems like it would be advantageous for

3

us to incent owners to bring in their vehicle. Just

4

a comment.

5

You look at the cost per

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

6

Okay. Member Tavares, any questions for our
resource personnel?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. I was going to ask Traci, for

9

the Highway Beautification, what we have there, how

10

much'of that has to be spent for vehicles, abandoned

11

vehicles? Because I know the State law says a

12

certain amount is specific for removal of abandoned

13

vehicles or something like that. And then the

14

balance is highway beautification that are other

15

things other than removing vehicles.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Fujita Villarosa.

17

MS. VILLAROSA: Keith is telling me it's $3 out of the $5

18

charged. I can double-check. I think it's in State

19

law.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, $3 -- That's sounds about

20
21

right. But I guess, you know, the point I'm getting

22

at, and I don't think it's -- I don't see this as a

23

problem of -- What I see the problem is is getting

24

enough money to cover the costs of the removal and

25

,

the disposal of these abandoned vehicles. I think
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1

that Jack and the Police Department and the Public

2

Works Department has a procedure in place where they

3

get to those cars. We did have that time where they

4

didn't get to them because of a lack of money, but

5

now that we have raised that fee, you know, there

6

should be sufficient funds to cover the abandoned

7

vehicle program. If there aren't enough, if there

8

aren't sufficient funds to cover it, then perhaps

9

this is the way -- the way we should be looking at,

10
11
12

is increasing the highway beautification fee.
You said it took -- $450,000 was spent last
year on abandoned vehicles?

13

MR. REGAN: Projected for 2004.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Projected for 2004.

15

MR. REGAN: Right.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And we should have about $680,000 in

17

this fund projected. So that sounds about -- about

18

right, 650. So are you saying you can't do the

19

program with the funds that are available in this

20

fiscal year?

21

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Regan.

22

MR. REGAN: Thank you. No. We feel very confident that

23

we're going to be able to provide this program this

24

fiscal year, yes. There's -- you know, with this

25

additional funding that we have received through the

PALPN
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1

increase in the Highway Beautification fund, we feel

2

that we'll be able to meet our expenses.

3 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: And still have money for the tree
4

trimming and the Community Workday cleanups and all

5

of that?
MR. REGAN: We hope so, yes.

7 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Because that was -- you know, that
8

was one of the things that -- back when we first

9

increased the Highway Beautification fee, was to

10

make sure that Community Workday had a funding

11

source available for them to serve the volunteers or

12

whatever other expenses they have with the roadside

13

cleanups. And I know there was a problem with them

14

even getting some of that money. Part of that money

15

also was supposed to go to the humane society for

16

the picking up of the carcasses on the roadways.

17

So, you know, we had in mind as a Council that there

18

were certain things that were going to be covered by

19

this beautification fee, but based on, you know,

20

information from last year when most of it was eaten

21

up -- in fact, it was short to cover the abandoned

22

vehicles, this is why this Council raised the fee to

23

cover that cost.

24
25

Now, I don't know -- Ms. Villarosa, if you
could check, are we at the maximum right now as to
RALPH RO.SPNRFRC; cnnpT
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1

what we can do as_ a-fee change for beautification?

2

I suspect we are.

3
4

5

MS. VILLAROSA: Yeah, I believe we are. I was just
looking at Hawaii Revised Statutes and it's -- the
maximum is $5.

6 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. So we're at the max. So
7

perhaps what it is that we should be doing in

8

relatively midterm, I guess, is to prepare

9

legislation for our legislature to up that amount,

10

to increase that amount, to give the authority for

11

the Counties to charge more should we deem that it's

12

necessary. That would be one of the things, I

13

think, that could come out of this Committee, is a

14

actual law.

15

And maybe, Mr. Kane, you could take it

16

through to HSAC and have the Hawaii State

17

Association of Counties adopt this as a -- as part

18

of the package for the statewide counties' concerns.

19

The other thing is we talked about prevention

20

a little bit. Mr. Molina, I had sent a request to

21

our staff to research an instant impound law so that

22

in prevention thing, if a car gets stopped or a

23

car's idle on the side of the road or whatever, if

24

anything is wrong with that car, they are instantly

25

impounded so that we take cars off the road that
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1

don't have insurance, that don't have safety checks,

2

that are not registered properly.

3

You know, I don't want to get into too much

4

of the speech and the emotion of this, but I'm sick

5

and tired of the people who follow the laws having

6

to foot the bill for the people who don't. And

7

that's what happens in our society because of the
way we structure it. So let's get these people who

9

are running illegally off the road. And even if

10

these cars are claimed, if there's something wrong

11

with that car, before it's claimed, it should be

12

legal. It should have a safety check, insurance and

13

whatever. I know people that buy insurance just

14

before they have to register their car. As soon as

15

the car is registered, they cancel it and get a

16

refund. Mr. Kitagawa has been bending my ear for a

17

couple of years about this, but I totally agree that

18

we need to get into this proactive thing and get

19

these cars off the road.

20

How many accidents and deaths have occurred

21

involving cars that are illegal? I mean, I know of

22

one that stands out in my mind greatly which

23

affected the Police Department. That's an

24
25

.

unnecessary thing to go on. The rest of us
law-abiding citizens are footing the bill for these
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kinds of irresponsible owners or drivers. And if we
can get that research finished, I would be happy to

3

turn it over to you and let's look at getting, if we

4

need, a state law that allows to do this. In fact,

5

it should be a statewide policy.

6

I wish our legislators would stop dicking

7

around with some of the stuff they're doing and do

8

some things that are going to help the citizens

9

reduce our insurance premiums because we have all

10

these uninsured motorist things. And actually do

11

some legislation that are going to help the people

12

who are actually the law-abiding citizens. And I'm

13

sorry to get carried away with this, but every time

14

I hear about these abandoned vehicles and people

15

that are irresponsible about what they're doing

16

you know, I'm sorry, if somebody cannot afford to be

17

operating a vehicle, they shouldn't be operating a

18

vehicle. That's it.

19

--

And, you know, if they choose to do whatever

20

it is rather than take care of a vehicle that's

21

going to get them to work, which is their

22

livelihoOd, they would rather go spend their money

23

on other things, they're making that personal

24

choice. The rest of us have to foot the bill for

25_

their unwise choice? I don't -- I don't believe
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1

that. We all have to live within our means. So,

2

you know, I think that while we can incentivize the

3

turning of derelict vehicles, I think we should

4

proceed with that program, but I am hopeful we would

5

look at -- If we're not going to do this front-end

6

business of a fee to dispose of your car when you

7

purchase it, then we should be looking at the
Highway Beautification fee, which, unfortunately.

9

everyone will have to pay. But we can do some other

10

things in the meantime also to help lower the costs

11

of operating a vehicle in Maui County.
Thank you.

12
13

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Tavares.

14

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chairman.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Director.

16 MR. REGAN: Just one clarification on how the abandoned -17

how the Highway Beautification money is being used.

18

I think this morning we have had a discussion about

19

the program that really is concentrating in Central

20.

Maui. The Highway Beautification monies are not

21

being used for Lanai, Molokai or Hana. That -- Any

22

work that we do in that area would have -- comes out

23

of -- out of Solid Waste or the Highway Division's

24

monies.

25 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So with that statement, then, are you
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already admitting that there's not enough money in
that fund?

3 MR. REGAN: Looking at the way the money has been
4

budgeted, yes, there probably isn't going to be

5

that fund is not going to cover all the costs to the

6

County in dealing with abandoned vehicles

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, I think that makes a very good

8

case for why we should be putting in legislation to

9

be able to up -- to increase that fee so that it

10

does at least cover the costs on the three islands.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Regan.

12

MR. REGAN: Thank you. I just also as we're going through

13

this, I realized that -- The Department of Finance

14

is tasked with handling central Kihei -- Central

15

Maui, Kihei, Upcountry and Lahaina. So as I was

16

discussing our portion, the 450,000, I was talking

17

about --

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Just those areas.

19

MR. REGAN: -- just the Finance Department's portion of

20

this program. So my apologies for not being a

21

little bit more clear in terms of that. Because

22

oftentimes when we're working on this program, I'm

23

only working on our portion that we're in control of

24

and, you know, there is -- Gil is working on the

25

other portions as well, so -- And that's why the
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2

Department has been working with us to try to come

3

to a -- try to develop a -- one all-encompassing

4
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plan, you know. So that's where we're moving

5

towards. But when I -- when I did make that

6

statement about the 450,000, I was talking about -only about what Finance is currently tasked with
handling, so my apologies for not being more clear.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Well, thank you for the

10

clarification.

11

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, just for -- just to

13

clarify one statement.

14

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Kane.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Where is that cited -- or if Corp.

16

Counsel can help us, where is that cited as far as

17

just your responsibilities for those areas? I mean,

18

in code, in the code it's cited where you're only

19

responsible for certain areas? If you can just give

20

us a reference point, is what I'm asking for, for

21

what you just said.

22

MR. REGAN: I'm not sure that there's a reference point.

23

I only know that's how the program has been operated

24

for many, many years. It's not something that just

25

occurred, but because the Department of Finance does
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1

not have infrastructure in place on Lanai or on

2

Molokai to be able to properly handle this program,

3

I believe it fell back on to Solid Waste because

4

they were really the next capable department or

5

division that could handle something of this nature.

6

That's my understanding that I have gotten from the

7 administrator of Motor Vehicles and that's really
why it's kind of divvied up in this manner. So I
apologize, I don't have a reference for you.
10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. I just was trying to get

11

clarification as to where we can -- Yeah. Thank

12

you.

13
14

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane.
Committee Members, we are running -- We do

15

have some time constraints today. We have spent a

16

lot of time on this matter. Very worthy time, I

17

might add. I think not only us, but the general

18

public has been well educated on this serious matter

19

of abandoned cars. We did spend a little bit more

20

time on abandoned cars instead bf illegal dumping of

21

trash. The Chair would like to revisit both of

22

these issues in the near future.

23

At this time there was a request from Mr.

24

Kitagawa to lend his insight as to a potential

25

solution, and the Chair, with no objections from the
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1

body, would like to ask Mr Kitagawa .to briefly, in

2

a minute or two, to share his thoughts as to what

3

may help this community to address this very serious

4

problem of abandoned vehicles and illegal dumping of

5
6

trash. Mr. Kitagawa.
Any objections, Members?.

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No objections.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Kitagawa.

10 MR. KITAGAWA: Thank you very much. The other day we met
11

on the Council -- the Mayor's lounge, the tow

12

operators, myself, Jack, Mr. Vierra from American

13

Towing and Alii Towing. D & D was invited, but he

14

was in the mainland on a business trip so he

15

wasn't -- he was not available, but he was invited.

16

Part of the suggestion that I brought up to the

17

Mayor for the root of the problem, which is 40

18

percent of the tows that Jack and I do and. American

19

.Towing and D & D, we do not get paid, period, for 40

20

percent of the tows that we do because they are cars

21

that are either uninsured or they belong to indigent

22

people that can't afford it. Well, basically, they

23

don't belong on the road.

24
25

To drive on the highways, on the roadways of
Maui is a right and a privilege if you have
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1

insurance and you pay for registration and you have

2

your safety inspection. But we're dealing with the

3

40 percent that are not insured. Like Ms. Tavares

4

said, they get a car, a few months later the

5

insurance expires and they don't renew it. My

6

suggestion to the -- to the panel, including the

7

Mayor and the rest of the tow operators, the other

8

day was to install an advance disposal fee for

9

vehicles that are five years or older. This would

10

not create a financial burden on the U-drive

11

operators that are a very, very important segment of

12

our community in upgrading the economy financially.

13

It would not have a negative impact on my brother,

14

who would be on my ass to say, why you going to do

15

this for new cars? Once a car is five years old,

16

that's when cars start to become uninsured. But to

17

carry it further I think maybe ten years is a good

18

number, because ten years is a normal time that cars

19

die.

20

I made a statement at the meeting the other

21

day that every month more than four or 500 cars are

22

born. That means people like my brother and the

23

rest of the car dealers bring in brand-new cars for

24

sale. I think Mr. Koki can reaffirm it and confirm

25

that not more than 500 cars are dying at the
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1

landfill properly, so that's the reason why we have

2

abandoned cars. But I don't think many of the

3

abandoned cars -- And Mr. Freitas can confirm this.

4

I don't think most of the cars that we abandon --

5

pick up as abandoned vehicles are newer than -- less
than 10 years old. They're generally the older

7
8

cars.
So if this County can see fit to assess a

9

fee, a disposal fee, of all vehicles attaining the

10

age of 10, from that point on assess a fee of $100,

11

it would make a lot of economic sense. And it would

12

incentivize people to get newer models cars and it

13

would make my brother and the rest of the car

14

dealers happy and we would have nicer cars on the

15

road. But my bottom line, as I made a statement the

16

other day, is that we have to make the people of

17

Maui County accountable and responsible and just not

18

allow them to throw crap all over the place. You

19

know, a car is just a big crap, is what it is,

20

because they're an eyesore. And I think the

21

attitude is that we should make people responsible

22

and not worry about paying for people to throw their

23

stuff all over the side of the road. We should

24

prevent that from happening.

25

Just come up with a big spread in the
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newspaper that said, drivers, beware from now on.

2

If you abandon your cars, these are the

3

consequences, you know. L.And we shouldn't be worried

4

about the 5-percent segment of our economy that's

5

really creating all these bad scenes. We should be
part of the solution and not part of the problem.

7
8
9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kitagawa, for your
suggestions.
Members, at this time the Chair's

10

recommendation -- Okay. Mr. Freitas,Thang on. At

11

this time the Chair will consider deferring the

12

matter with the suggestions. I think we have heard

13

today a strong case for the Corporation Counsel to

14

explore the feasibility of a disposal fee, to do

15

further research on that. Also to look into what

16

Member:Tavares brought up about the issue of

17

uninsured vehicles and to address that concern,

18

impounding vehicles, if I'm correct. I. believe the

19

Administration is making a sincere effort to look at

20

creative sOlutions to try and reduce the problem at

21

this time.

22

The Chair had originally entertained a

23

thought of having a resolution drafted by the

24

Committee urging the Administration to pursue

25

looking into this matter deeper, but I think from
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what we have heard today, they are already in the

2

process of doing that.

3

Members, any other comments or suggestions we

4

can include in our Committee report as to how we can

5

deal with this matter? Okay. Member Kane. And,

6

Mr. Freitas, I will let you give your response

7

later.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Is your intention to file this?

9

CHAIR MOLINA: No, no. I would like to revisit this issue

10

in the future to get a progress update on how we are

11

addressing this matter.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: If the intention is to defer, that

13

will provide us another chance to have this on the

14

table. And if we have things that are proposed, it

15

comes right to here. We can do it that way.

16

CHAIR MOLINA: That's right. And, Mr. Kane, I believe it

17

was mentioned earlier about what's existing on our

18

ordinance. If maybe the Administration can take a

19

closer look at enforcing what is on our ordinance as

20

part of one of the short-term solutions, that's, I

21

think, a suggestion that's worthy from the Committee

22

to express to the Administration itself.

23
24
25

Any other comments or suggestions before we
go to Mr. Freitas? Ms. Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes. If we could ask Mr. Freitas and
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1

Mr. Kitagawa if they can provide for us even roughly

2

the ages of the vehicles that get towed into

3

their -- or that they tow, if they've kept that kind

4

of record, if we can get an idea. If Mr. Kitagawa

5

is suggesting, you know, cars ten years or older, is

6

that a reasonable -- Should it be eight years or

7

older, or whatever? But if we had some other
information about what are -- what are the ages of

9

those cars that are abandoned, it might help us.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Freitas.

11

MR. FREITAS: Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mike.

13

CHAIR MOLINA: Microphone, please.

14

MR. FREITAS: Mike, that is a one time fee that would be

15

charged --

16

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes. Yes.

17

MR. FREITAS: -- or would it be every year?

18

MR. KITAGAWA: No, no, just a one-time fee that would be

19

assessed to that vehicle. Once the vehicle attains

20

the age of ten years old, it is a simple number for

21

the used car dealers to know once they -- the car

22

attains an age of ten years old they have to pay a

23

$100 fee so they have to tack on that thing -- that

24

$100 fee to the price of the car. And, for example,

25

if I'm John Q. Public and I buy a car that's 11
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1

years old and I buy from Jack, the car would

2

probably be about $2,000 and I say, okay, and you

3

owe me $100 for the disposal fee. So,. now Jack has

4

his money back, he's clear. Now Kitagawa has the

5

car. I bought the car, I paid 100. So I bought my
car for 2000, maybe say next year I sell the car for

7

1,500. I can ask the buyer for my 100 bucks back so
I'm clear of $100. So the $100 is paid and helps to

9

dispose of the car when the car dies and eventually

10

ends at Maui Recycle

11

That's the idea.

12

--

Maui Metal Recycling.

But in answer to your question, Ms. Tavares,

13

I think the majority of cars that we tow as

14

abandoned vehicles and pick up as abandoned vehicles

15

are in excess of ten years, so --

16 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
17
18

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kitagawa.
So with that being -- Okay. Mr. Regan.

19

MR. REGAN: Mr. Chair, I'm sorry, I -- The Department of

20

Finance keeps records in terms of what vehicles --

21

you know, the ages of the vehicles. So if you would

22

like us to provide those records to the Committee,

23

we can provide that information.

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: If you could, that would

25

--

I think

that would be interesting information, at least
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1

would give us a justification for why we pick a

2

certain year, age.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The Chair -- the Chair will make a

4

request for that information to be provided to the

5

Committee.

6
7

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Real brief question to Finance. I

8

guess the idea, in order to incorporate it, it seems

9

like it would have to be a flag at DMV once a car

10

reaches a certain age. And so once the car is

11

flagged and that fee is paid, whether it's through a

12

sale from a dealer or if it's a person-to-person,

13

private sale where the car has to be reregistered in

14

somebody else's name, but the car -- I think it runs

15

with the car, in other words, not the people. It

16

seems that's the only way that we will be able to

17

administer that fee.

18

MR. REGAN: Yeah.

19 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So is that how we would do that?
20

21
22

that possible as far as flagging it in the system

down at DMV?
MR. REGAN: Yeah. I'm not too sure what kind of

23

flexibility we have with the current software that

24

we use, but if this is -- if this becomes a

25

statewide type of a function where, you know, the
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1

state legislature puts this into law and it becomes

2

enacted by all of the different counties, then

3

they'll be forced to upgrade'the software to be able

4

to do something like this.

5 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Regan.
Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. At our next meeting if
we could have Mr. Parsons give us a fairly good idea
10

as far as the one-stop processing plant that you

11

intend to do. And maybe taking a look at the whole

12

area, because I understand that there is the Hawaii

13

National Guard -- the raceway parking, racing

14

association as well as the dirt bike riders, you

15

know, where this processing plant that you guys

16

thinking about having

17

Puunene.

18

putting into that park at

CHAIR MOLINA: .Okay. Thank you.

19

And the Chair will request from the

20

Administration, I guess, their ideas as to how to

21

better deal with this problem. We'll get that in

22

writing for the Committee members.

23
24

So without any objections, the Chair will
be -- Do we have a question?

25 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: I think Mr. Freitas wanted to say
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something earlier.
MR. FREITAS: No, I -- No. What I was going to say is

3

that the Motor Vehicles has the list of all of

4

the --

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, okay.

6

MR. FREITAS: -- all of the, what do you call, cars that

7

have been towed.

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

10

So with that being said, the item will be

11

deferred with the recommendations and suggestions

12

from the Committee. And we will revisit this issue

13

in the near future.

14.
15

Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

16 CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Members. The item will
17

be deferred.

18

ACTION DEFER pending further discussion

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

20 CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
21 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: May I just request like a one-minute
22

recess and that way the panel guys can --

23 CHAIR MOLINA: You must have read my mind. One-minute
24
25

recess.

(Gavel.)

RECESS: 11:28 a.m.
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RECONVENE: 11:30 a.m.
CHAIR MOLINA: (Gavel.) The Public Works and Traffic

3

Committee meeting for July 31st is now back in

4

session. And the Chair would again like to thank

5

all, of our resource persons now that we heard from
this morning. And also we had several resource
personnel in the audience waiting to respond to any
questions, and I would like to thank them for their
time. We had Mr. Stuart Funke-d'Egnuff from the

10

Community Workday Program, Dennis Singson from

11

Tazmanian Towing. Mr. Wes Nohara could not be here

12

from Maui Land and Pine, however he did provide

13

written testimony for the Committee. And also Wilma

14

Nakamura of Aloha Shares and Mr. Scott Matsuura from

15

A&B Properties. So the Chair would like to thank

16

them as well as everyone else for providing us with

17

some very good insight on this matter of illegal

18

dumping and abandoned vehicles.

19 ITEM NO. 17: RE: PEDESTRIAN SAFETY IN SCHOOL ZONES
(INCLUDING AT MAKANI ROAD AND MAKAWAO AVENUE)
20
(C.C. No. .03-165)
21

CHAIR MOLINA: Next on our agenda, Members, is Item No.

22

17, which deals with pedestrian safety at Makani

23

Road and Makawao Avenue. We have, again, for the

24

purview of the Committee the Director of Public

25

Works and Environmental Management, Mr. Gil
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1

Coloma-Agaran. And from the Police Department we

2

have available Assistant Chief Kikuchi or Lieutenant

3

Correa. And I see also Captain Fontaine as well.

4

So if any of you gentlemen from the Police

5

Department care to join us, we would love to have

6

you up here. And we have from the Corporation

7

Counsel's office Cindy Young.

8
9.

Members, the Committee is in receipt of
letters and e-mails noting concerns relating to

10

vehicular traffic and speeding on Makawao Avenue.

11

And residents note that the intersection at Makani

12

Road and Makawao Avenue is utilized by children to

13

access school and public parks.

14

Back on June 5th, Members, we received the

15

following recommendations from the Department of

16

Public Works and Environmental Management for

17

addressing public safety concerns at the subject

18

intersection. These recommendations were as

19

follows: To install a new crosswalk on Makani Road

20

at Makawao Avenue; reduce travel lanes and stripe

21

left turn lanes; create a raised crosswalk on

22

Makawao Avenue; and install additional speed limit

23

and pedestrian signage. And the Chair has, I guess

24

as has everyone else, has seen the Department has

25

met those suggestions. And the Chair would just
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1

like to thank the Department for responding quickly

2

to that matter.
The Committee also requested reviewing the

3

4

issues of increasing fines and other penalties for

5

traffic violations at schoOl zones and expanding the
size of school zones. What we are in the receipt of

7

is an opinion from the Department of the Corporation
Counsel as it relates to increasing fines and
penalties for traffic violations in school zones;

10

and, number two, a proposed bill which would

11

increase the size of'school zones from the current

12

300 feet to one mile surrounding the boundaries of a

13

school.

14

I would like to focus our discussion today on

15

the proposed bill. And the staff has distributed

16

for you, Members, maps prepared by our GIS

17

Department that outline the existing 300-foot school

18

zone radius and, the proposed one-mile radius.

19

And, Members, I also ask you to note a

20

correspondence dated July 21st from your Committee

21

Chair transmitting the Kauai, Hawaii and City and

22

Council -- City and County of HonOlulu school zone

23

ordinance. And you will note that the Kauai school

24

zone is 500 feet. Hawaii and Honolulu school zones

25

are 1,000 feet.
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A one-mile radius was suggested in the

2

proposed bill because the State provides bus service

3

for pupils that live beyond a mile radius from the

4

entrance of school. And, if I recall, Member

5

Tavares had brought the issue up for us at our last

6

meeting. And we have received comments from the

7

police which, is in your binder. And for any

8

additional comments we have Lieutenant Correa up

9

here, also.

10

SO first I guess we will start with Mr.

11

Coloma-Agaran to give us an update and then to be

12

followed by Lieutenant Correa.

13 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The comments
14

I'm going to make very briefly are based on

15

information I got from both our Engineering

16.

Division, our Highways Division, and also from the

17

State DOT. We're going to -- We have some concerns

18

about extending it to -- fully to a mile. I mean,

19

we would be looking at something more along the

20

lines of about 1,000 feet, which would make us

21

consistent with two of the other three counties.

22

One of the reasons and probably the major one is

23

that one of the purposes of the school zones is

24

really to allow motorists to maintain their focus

25

within an area that they can expect to see
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1

pedestrian traffic that's generated by the schools.

2

And perhaps a mile, just looking at some of the maps

3

that have been generated by GIS, would indicate that

4

people probably are not going to be -- People

5

traveling through some of these areas are pretty

6

familiar with where the schools are and so I don't

7

think they would be expecting a mile out to be

8

seeing too much students walking towards the

9

schools.

10

The other comment Ineed to make is really

11

the -- We don't have control over State roadways,

12

so -- So if you notice that if you look at the full

13

radius, you are hitting a number of major State DOT

14

roads. So this wouldn't affect them. They would

15

still be applying whatever school zone requirements

16

that they have.

17

Next, we would note that all the schools in

18

the Kahului area, Lihikai, Maui Waena, Maui High,

19

Kahului Elementary, and also we have some

20

miscellaneous private daycares and schools. They're

21

located typically on 30-mile-per-hour residential --

22

what we call residential exception streets, which

23

with the one mile radius will result in making the

24

entire collector route 20 miles per hour. The

25

adjacent streets, since we have usually a blanket
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residential speed limit of 20 miles per hour, should
2

be no problem.
As a reminder, the Council did pass last year

4

an ordinance that extended the times when school

5

speed limits applied from instead of 7:00 to 4:00,
now it's 7:00 to 6:00 p.m.

7

We would also note that -- that there -- some
of the manuals that are out there do suggest some
other approaches, and maybe this is something that

10

we can look at in the future. One of the -- One of

11

the suggestions is perhaps looking at establishing a

12

school route plan and thus allow the most sensitive

13

approach to site-specific circumstances. The

14

process would allow some dialogue between the

15

police, highway officials, parents, school

16

officials, and also the bus transportation, whoever

17

has that contract, to come up with a coordinated

18

plan for addressing pedestrian safety around the

19

schools.

20

So with that, our suggestion would be to

21

if you're going to extend the school zone area,

22

look at maybe 1,000 feet. Oh, before I forget, I

23

always seem to not consider this, it will, of

24

course, result in some additional expenses for the

25

Department because we would have to replace a bunch
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of signs.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran-.

3

Members, before we have any questions, I

4

would like to ask Lieutenant Correa of the Maui

5
6
7

Police Department for his comments on expanding the
school zone.
MR. CORREA: In the expansion of the school zone to one
mile, generally we wouldn't have objection to it as

9

far as enforcement goes because our understanding,

10

according to the Hawaii Revised Statute 291.04, is

11

that the counties have the authority to establish

12

the maximum speed limits for the zones. So if it

13

does encompass a residential area, the County could

14

at its option keep that residential area 30 miles an

15

hour while targeting specific problem areas within

16

that one-mile radius that students would be

17

traveling on foot for lack of bus services.

18

Such is the case with Makani Road. We have a

19

considerable amount of pedestrian traffic, primarily

20

students, that use the crossing area there. That's

21

why there is a crossing guard there even though it's

22

outside the 300-foot radius to assist these kids

23

with crossing the street, yet it's not a school -- a

24

school zone.

25

So if I get -- catch somebody coming down the
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road at, say, 55 miles an hour in this
20-mile-an-hour zone, because it's currently not

3

within the school zone classification, the fine they

4

would pay for that would be considerably less than

5

the 250 minimum set by the State for violation

6

occurring within a marked school zone. So the
County could mark -- From what I know, the County

8

could mark the zones that are recognized as problem

9

areas, such as Makani Road and Makawao Avenue, at

10

that intersection. And it would help us with the

11

markings to enforce the law and post these signs

12

that have an effect saying $277 fine for speeding in

13

the school zone, you know. Apparently that has had

14

a good impact in other areas. I think they have it

15

in Kula. And hopefully that would help in Makani

16

Road.

17
18
19
20

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Lieutenant Correa.
Okay. Members, the resource personnel are
available for questioning now. We will begin with ,
Member Tavares.

21 VICE - CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. I'm so happy that
22

spurred such an interesting discussion about a mile

23

school zone. I think that the thousand feet would

24

probably be good and keep us in sort of with other

25

places. What I was more interested in with the mile
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was that there are safe pedestrian accesses, within
2

that mile because the schools don't pick up kids

3

less than a mile. So that if there are no sidewalks

4

in the area, that should be a number one priority to

5

put sidewalks in an area one-mile radius from a

6

school because they have to walk or be driven by

7

their parents or whatever. And when schools come

8

forward for review, new schools, that this be, you

9

know, one of their off-site improvements, is that

10

they are responsible for the sidewalks up to that

11

mile radius because there is a nexus between where

12

they pick up kids and where they don't. So that --

13

I'm more interested in that than I am about making a

14

mile radius -- I mean, thank you for the GIS maps.

15

I mean, god, that mile radius in Kahului really hits

16

home there. That's a whole lot of gridlock we're

17

going to have if all of that is in the school zone.

18

But I think that was my major concern, that the

19

children who are not going to be picked up or are

20

Ineligible to be picked up by bus have to walk, and

21

so let's get a safe place for them to walk.

22

And I know Makani Road does not have

23
24
25

sidewalks, right, most of it?
MR. CORREA: There's a portion of it, yes, that lacks
sidewalks.
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1 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Right.
2

MR. CORREA: On the makai shoulder.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Right. So I think that's one of the

4

areas that we should be focusing some of our

5

attention in the Upcountry -- you know, Upcountry
area where we have monies for sidewalks or, you

7

know, roadway improvements, that school-zoned areas
a mile radius from schools be given a high priority

9

by Public Works when they're looking at putting in

10

sidewalks in these districts. So I have no problem

11

with the thousand feet for the school zone. I think

12

that will help the police.

13
14

Would that thousand feet put that area into
the school zone?

15

MR. CORREA: I'm not sure. I didn't take a measurement,

16

so I'm not exactly sure what the distance is

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Is that that crosswalk --

18

MR. CORREA: A mile would certainly put it in there.

19 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Put it in there.
20 MR. CORREA: And I thought that was what we were
21

addressing, the mile. And, I'm sorry, I don't have

22

that measurement for you.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. I think -- I have a feeling

24

that a thousand feet would cover that, that section

25

he's talking about. But, yeah, I would greatly,
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2

gladly support the thousand feet for the school
zone.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Tavares. And the Chair

4

appreciates your bringing up the issue of the mile

5

just as -- you know, as a working number and a way .

6

of implementing. Our GIS technology did open a lot

7

of eyes when we saw what a one-mile radius would

8

encompass. And one can only imagine the gridlock

9

that would occur if the school zone times follow,

10

especially during rush hour, people traveling 20

11

miles an hour in what is otherwise zones where the

12

speed limit is a lot higher.

13
14

Member Pontanilla, you have a question for
the Police or Public Works?

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, no questions. Yeah, kind

16

of agree, you know, to the thousand feet radius as

17

far as creating the school zone.

18

I just want to clarify on the speed limit on

19

the enforcement, as far as the enforcement, would it

20

be like seven days, seven days a week, 24 hours?

21

MR. CORREA: The enforcement for school zones occurs

22

during the school hours. And I believe Mr. Agaran

23

mentioned that there was a change from 7:00 to 6:00

24

at night, 7:00 in the morning to 6:00 at night, and

25

then only on days when school occurs, which is
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1

normally Monday through Friday except holidays. So

2

those were the times when that higher fine of $277

3

would be implemented.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Wouldn't it be much

5

better, then, keep it like seven days a week so that

6

drivers don't get confused?

7

MR. CORREA: The -- I think the primary purpose of
that law is -- is to keep the kids safe, so keeping

9

it seven days a week, I'm not sure -- I'm not sure

10

what impact it would have. I don't know if that

11

would be a trial period thing or -- But the sign

12

would be posted seven -- have to be posted seven

13

days a week,

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Some of the schools do

15

have parks that, you know, children participate in,

16

yeah.

17

MR. CORREA: Correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And they're being used almost

19

like seven days a week, so if we could do it or

20

reconsider as far as what's on the table right now.

21

I like the idea as far as putting the fines,

22

you know, posted so that we all can see how much

23

it°s going to cost us out of pocket when we do go

24

over the speed limit in school zones. So what they

25

did for Kula, you know, we can greatly use it in
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Kahului and elsewhere.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
In this GIS handout, because it's not dated
or -- This is from who?

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Saldana.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: This is from our staff?

9

CHAIR MOLINA: I believe it is from our staff. Mr.

10

Saldana can add further insight to your request,

11

Member Kane.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

13 MR. SALDANA: The Chair had requested the information from
14

the Managing Director. The request was submitted to

15

them in relation to this, to this matter since the

16

bill was being drafted to assist the Committee in

17

giving -- giving members an opportunity to see what

18

impact it would have on various neighborhoods and

19

communities throughout the County.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And, Mr. Chairman, for clarification,

21

the reason why we only have certain schools and not

22

other schools in this listing?

23 CHAIR MOLINA: To me -24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Again, as an example, Lihikai and
Maui Waena.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Right. We didn't encompass everything. We

2

just wanted to, just like this, give a brief bird's

3

eye glimpse of what a one-mile radius would do to

4

various school zone districts. And it was the

5

Chair's call just to select certain school zones

6

just to give the Committee a brief taste of it.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.

8

CHAIR MOLINA: But if you would like, the Chair could

9
10

request the GIS to do all of our school zones.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, no.

11

The question I have is, Mr. Chairman, for Mr.

12

Agaran. I was -- I didn't quite catch, I guess, the

13

residential and the speed limit component. I was

14

looking in the Chapter, and I'm sure it's someplace

15

else, but ,I guess in school zones there are

16

different fines -- fine structures, different speed

17

limit requirements. I don't know, maybe if you can

18

expound on your comments earlier, Mr. Agaran, with

19

respects to

20

Chairman. I'm trying to gather my -- my point here.

21

Let me -- Let me -- Forgive me, Mr.

Because when we look at 1,000 feet as being a

22

consideration on the table, so I'm looking at

23

between Maui Waena and -- and Lihikai, as an

24

example, so I would hate to see where the -- the

25

main intersection of Papa and Onehee, that main
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1

intersection as an example, for both schools are

2

outside of that 1,000 foot, therefore that's

3

someplace where it kind of gets left out. So I was

4

thinking, you know, it's good to consider going

5

1,000 feet if we're considering looking at comparing

6

it to other jurisdictions, but wouldn't it be more

7

prudent for us to look at our lay of our school

8

facilities and then take the one with the farthest

9

or -- or, you know, I don't know. I'm just trying

10

to do an analysis in my brain so we -- Let's just

11

throw up 1,000 feet because they did. Well, for me,

12

that's not really a good enough argument to go do

13

something. And no disrespect to anybody, I'm just

14

saying we might leave out -- we might have some

15

loopholes here.

16 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I understand what you're saying, and I
17

think we looked at that. Really, the problem that

18

we're looking at here is that, you know, Papa is a

19

collector. And we want to look at whether or not we

20

want to, you know, minimize the diSruption in the

21

flow in that area. Right now the 300 feet for.Maui

22

Waena, of course, ends before you get to an

23

intersection, so 1,000 feet will easily cover

24

that -- that particular intersection.

25 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
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1 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: The way the school zones work is
2

really the way that we have applied them. For

3

example, if you look on Lono Avenue, because you've

4

got Kahului School, Maui High School right there,

5

basically the -- the areas fronting Maui High School

6

and Kahului on Lono and on Hina on the other end,

7

those are 20 miles per hour. But if you notice that

8

where the -- because the entrance to Maui High

9

School is on Lono

,

I think I'm using that because

10

I believe you -- you used to be affiliated with Maui

11

High School, so you're familiar with the entrances.

12

Papa itself as it comes down, though, is still 30

13

miles per hour. So what would happen with here is

14

we'll probably -- it will -- we'll have to look at

15

whether we -- when it wraps around the 1,000 feet, a

16

portion of that will probably turn into a 20 miles

17

per hour.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I see. Okay. Yeah, that's what I
was trying to understand. Okay.

20 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Because if you tried to look at it on
21

the maps that were provided, 1,000 feet is probably

22

about a third of that circle there. And it's still

23

a pretty -- pretty big radius.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. The other -- Mr.

.

Chair, the

other question I guess is for -- in this section,
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1

why wouldn't

2

it's pages and we're just bracketing out all the

3

sections with respects to meanings or definitions.

4

And it's under the general -- under 10.04.030, it's

5

under general -- or generally, it says. Wouldn't we

Instead of-- Because I'm noticing

put this under just a description of -- of
7

definitions in this case? And if not, why not?

8

Again, I did -- Mr. Chair, I'm just getting a little

9

structural on how this bill -- By the way, I mean,

10

if the 1,000 feet serves the purpose and covers all

11

the schools, then that to me adds to the argument

12

of, well, the other guys are doing 1,000, obviously

13

they went through a process to determine if 1,000

14

feet was -- works. So I can -- the 1,000 feet I

15

have no problem.

16

I think the one mile -- Thank Member Tavares

17

for putting that on the table and I think it made

18

sense because it provides the Administration at

19

least with performance measures in respects to

20

providing the accesses for pedestrians to get to the

21

school areas. And I think that's where you were

22

going in providing some performance measures for the

23

departments during the budget session. So I think

24

that's a great thing you did. Thank you.

25

Corp. Counsel.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Young.

2

MS. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The bracketed

3

definitions were just done to make these consistent

4

with the rest of the code. Make it a little easier

5

for the reader. It doesn't change anything
substantively and would just -- these definitions

7
8
9

would just be for this particular Chapter.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. I guess my question is
throughout the -- throughout the -- our code book,

10

in each section you have pretty much an area where

11

it has definitions and then you have all these

12

listings of definitions and it seems like that's

13

what it is for pages and pages. But under Article 2

14

it's defined as definitions generally -- Okay. I

15

see what you're doing. Under the general -- The

16

generally part threw me off, I guess. That was the

17

subcategory. Okay. I got it.

18

Other than that, Mr. Chair, I have no

19

problem. I think this is -- this is good, moving

20

forward something like this and increasing the -- I

21

mean, is there any other substantive change within

22

this? And I haven't seen -- I just see some --

23

some -.- you know, we have stricken somethings and

24

it seems more just, you know, non -- nonsubstantive

25

issues. But is there anything substantive other
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1
2

than changing it from 300 to 1,000 feet?
MS. YOUNG: No. Other than changing it to the one mile as

3

it was drafted, everything else was mere

4

housekeeping.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.

6
7
8
9
10

Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ready for your
recommendation when you're going through your -CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane.
Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just a point of clarification,

11

schools that we show over here is basically all

12

public schools. Are we going to take care of the

13

private schools also in regards to school zoning?

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

CHAIR MOLINA: I believe the ordinance would cover private
schools as well.
Mr. Agaran, would you like to respond to Mr.
Pontanilla's question?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: That's right. School zones would also
cover private institutions as well.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.

21 CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
22
23
24
25

Mr. Director, would -- approximately how many
school zones exist on -- just on Maui island alone?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: You know, I couldn't tell you. I
could probably -- I could come up with a number and
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we could bring it back.
CHAIR MOLINA: Sure. No problem.
And if you could all at the same time provide

4

a cost estimate in terms of signage and maybe

5

striping, what it would cost -MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Certainly.

7
8
9

CHAIR MOLINA: -- the County to have this ordinance
enforced.
And I have a question for Lieutenant Correa,

10

one question as a follow-up to Member Pontanilla's

11

request about the speed limits in the school zones.

12

I presume all of our school zones are a speed limit

13

for -- during nonschool hours. What is the general

14

speed limit? Are we looking at, what, 30 miles an

15

hour? 25?

16

MR. CORREA: Generally mostly 30 miles an hour.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: 30 miles an hour. Okay.

18

MR. CORREA: And that's for County roads. But I think

19

Kula Highway goes up as high as 45.

20

CHAIR MOLINA: 45. Okay.

21

MR. CORREA: But that's a State highway.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

23

Members, any other final comments or

24

questions for our resource personnel? Okay. Seeing

25

none, the Chair's recommendation is to move to
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1

support the proposed resolution -- to amend the

2

ordinance from one mile to 1,000 feet. Okay.

3

there a motion?

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

6 CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Tavares to
7

amend the proposed resolution from a mile to 1,000

8

feet. And is there a second from Member Kane?

9 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Seconded for the amendment to
10
11

the ordinance.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any discussion on the proposed

12

amendment to change it from one mile to 1,000 feet?

13

Seeing none, all those in favor of the amendment --

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah.

16 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It's my understanding that you -- the
17

main motion as part of your recommendation already

18

includes and incorporates the amendment, so we're on

19

the main motion for discussion.

20 CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you for making that
21
22

clarification.
Okay. Just not to confuse anybody, okay,

23

what's incorporated in the main motion already is

24

the proposal to change it from a mile down to 1,000

25

feet. Okay. With that being said, any other
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discussion?

2

Okay. All those in favor of the proposed

3

motion to approve the resolution signify by saying

4

aye.

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

6 CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair
7
8

will mark it unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
10
EXC.:
11 MOTION CARRIED.
9

12

13
14

ACTION:

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina. None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
FIRST READING of proposed bill.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. That takes care of Item No. 17.
ITEM NO. 25: RE: PERFORMANCE MEASURES (C.C. No. 03-149)

15 CHAIR MOLINA: Members, our next item on the agenda is
16

Item No. 25, which deals with performance measures.

17 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Mr. Chair, are you going to file item
18
19
20

17?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes. That would include the filing of the
communication.

-

21 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
22 CHAIR MOLINA: And the Chair would like to thank
23

Lieutenant Correa and the Police Department for

24

their assistance for today's agenda item - both

25

agenda items dealing with the illegal dumping and
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1

the school zone issue.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chairman.

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Staff, I think, has a point.

5

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Saldana.

6

MR. SALDANA: Mr. Chair, can I just clarify? In terms of

7

the matter, I understand that the Committee wanted
to continue to monitor the situation up in Makawao

9
10
11

and Makani Road, and that -CHAIR MOLINA: So is there a suggestion we not file the
item?

12

MR. SALDANA: That's correct.

13

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted.

14

MR. SALDANA: So to speak. And then -- and then just have

15
16

the bill recommended for first reading.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, just to clarify what Mr.

17

Saldana said, because we -- the Chair did have a

18

site inspection planned for the Makani-Makawao

19

Avenue situation for September, at this time we

20

will -- if there's no objections, the Chair will

21

withdraw the suggestion to file the communication.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Without objections.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: No objections. Okay. Thank you very much,

25

Members.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

PWT 7/31/03
1
2

127

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So, Mr. Chairman, so we're moving
forward the bill, the amended bill --

3

CHAIR MOLINA: For the school zones.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

for that with the Committee

report, and we're deferring the matter that we have
as the main -7

CHAIR MOLINA: For the Makawao-Makani Avenue.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct, Member Kane.

10
11

And thank you, Members, for dealing with my
slight oversight on that matter.

12

Okay. Members, item 25, our third item for

13

today, the performance measures coming from the

14

Director. During the break the Director and your

15

Chairman conferred on the matter and due to some

16

unforeseen circumstances, the Committee Chair is

17

going to suggest to you all that we defer this

18

matter.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objections.

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No objections.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: No objections? Okay. Thank you very much,

22

Members, the item has been deferred for another

23

time.

24

ACTION: DEFER - NO DISCUSSION

25
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ITEM NO 20: RE: DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOTS FOR THE
PIILANI VILLAGE PHASE II AND EAST WAIPUILANI
ROAD EXTENSION SUBDIVISION (C.C. No. 03-180)

3

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Our next item is Item No_ 20', which

1

4

has to do with the dedication of roadway lots for

5

the Piilani Village Phase II and East Waipuilani

6

Road extension subdivision. Members, please note

7

that the staff has distributed maps -- or is in the

8

process of distributing maps and aerial photographs

9

of the Piilani Village Subdivision. The maps

10

identify roads, easements, parks, drainage areas and

11

public access lots being dedicated for not only this

12

item, but also items 28, 29 and 30. So this whole

13

matter will encompass four items, just to give you a

14

heads up on it. Each of the maps have been

15

color-coded to identify as to the improvements and

16

dedications that are connected to the specific

17

Committee item. If you will note, the -- it's been

18

color-coded. Yellow has to do with item 20 and red

19

is item 28 and I guess lavender or purple, unless

20

I'm going color-blind, is item 29 and green is item

21

30. But we will for now just deal with item 20. So

22

anything in yellow that you see on the map deals

23

with item 20.

24
25

At this time the Chair would like to ask for
Director Coloma-Agaran to give us an overview of
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item 20. Mr. Director.

2 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: As you noted, these next four items

3

are all related to the same developer, basically the

4

Piilani Villages area. PWT 20 is resolutions for

5

the dedication of roadway lots for Piilani Village

6

Phase II and East Waipuilani Road extension

7

subdivision. And you'll notice those are marked out
in yellow. So it includes the internal roads as
well as that -- that extension.

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.
And by the way, Members, we do have the

11
12

applicants sitting in the gallery, or the

13

developer's representative, available for any

14

questions you may have as it relates to these four

15

items.

16
17

Members, any questions? Member Tavares.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Mr. Chair, as we're going through

18

these, could we ask the Director of Public Works or

19

of Parks, whoever is appropriate, if they have any

20

problems with them? Besides giving us an overview,

21

if they have any problems with it. Because these

22

are already, according to law, have to be done and

23

we don't need to spend a whole lot of time on them

24

unless there is a problem or a concern.

25

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
2
3

CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Member Tavares.
Also we have Mr. Matsui from the Parks

4

Department here. Mr. Matsui, I think -- Would you

5

like to make any comment on item 20.? Or Mr. Correa.

6

I'm sorry, the Director, Mr. Correa as well is here,

7

too. Any comments from the Parks Department?

8

MR. COLOMA7AGARAN: Item 20 is just for the roads.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing no other questions

10

-

7

Oops.

Member Kane.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Because we're

12

on Item No. 20, my question has to do with the

13

ingress/egress off of Piilani Highway. I know this

14

project was -- I believe it was a right turn in,

15

right turn out on that portion. And I just wanted

16

to ask the Director, because this

17

Highway has been extended from two to four lanes and

18

two lanes in each direction, it seems like this

19

first picture already takes a picture with the

20

expansion of Piilani Highway. And so my question is

21

for the -- the right turn out to access Piilani

22

Highway for that roadway, that is deemed

23

sufficient I'm going to call it take-off time to

24

accelerate on to the highway? Its a

25

40-miles-an-hour speed limit on the highway which

because Piilani
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1

everybody breaks, I know. But, nevertheless;

2

that -- that ingress on to the highway is within

3

the -- it conforms to -- conforms to whatever

4

standards that are required? And I don't know if

5

there's a difference between approaching a two,--way,

6

a one-lane per way, or if there's -- if there's a

7

difference because now it's two lanes on one side.

8

Is there a difference?

9 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I don't know the specific answer to
10

your second question, but I can -- I can ask about

11

that. My understanding is is that the design and

12

the construction has been approved, so I would say

13

that it was acceptable to our Department.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. And I don't mean to, you know,

15

obstruct the approval of this. I mean, obviously we

16

have to approve if everything complieS, so that's

17

my -- That's just my one question, Mr. Chair. I

18

mean, I have no problem with moving forward, but I

19

would like to at least have some comment back from

20

the Director with respects to the -- the compliance

21

issue of that ingress on to Piilani Highway from

22

this road dedication in making sure that it does

23

comply with the amount of distance it has to have in

24

order to get on to the highway safely.

25 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Clifford Mukai from Warren Unemori's
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office is here, and he was one of the design

2

engineers for the -- for the applicant.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you. Yeah.

4

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, if we have no objections, we'll

5

have the applicant's representative here to address

6

Mr. Kane's concern.

7
8

Sir, if you could state your name for the
record and who you're representing.

9 MR. MUKAI: Clifford Mukai from Warren S. Unemori
10

Engineering. Chair, Mr. Kane, we had plans that

11

were originally developed to connect to the two-lane

12

Piilani Highway. That, of course, was a design in

13

accordance with the latest geometric design

14

guidelines for roadways connecting to highways.

15

Subsequently, as you all know, the State prepared

16

plans to widen it to four lanes, and so we worked

17

with the State.and actually worked off of their

18

plans with the State engineers, amended the

19

intersection geometriCs to their satisfaction. So,

20

yes, that complies.

21 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Great. Is that part of the report
22

that you provided to Public Works as far as -- you

23

know, because it -- as a part of this dedication,

24

I'm assuming that there's some documentation that

25

reflects those modifications. Is that something
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3 MR. MUKAI: We can. Basically that would be part of the
4

State construction plans for the Piilani Highway

5

improvement.

6 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. And the only reason I ask for
7

that is because this is a County roadway and it's

8

connecting on to the State road and because of the

9

question -- And I -- whoever provided this picture,

10

man, this makes like life real easy for all of us

11

decision-makers so we can see. And that seems to be

12

my only issue. I mean, and if we can just get

13

something-- Maybe, Director, if we can just request

14

something that can be attached to the final report

15

to address in the Committee report since this was an

16

issue that's being brought up that we did receive

17

something that's verified that this does comply

18

with - you know, with the dedication which is

19

automatic from our standpoint once it's all complied

20

with.

21 MR. COLOMA - AGARAN: I'm sure that we can get a letter from
22

the applicant to that effect. Just keep in mind

23

that State DOT controls access to their roads, so if

24

it wasn't acceptable to them, we wouldn't be able --

25

we generally wouldn't accept something like this.
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MR, MUKAI: Mr. Kane, what I can do is contact the State
2

and forward the as-built drawings, the State

3

drawings, to Public Works.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Actually, no, the only thing that
would -- you know, that would make me feel better
about it is just a simple letter coming from you

7

folks, or if there's some involvement with State

8

DOT. But, you know

9

Chair, for making it such a big deal, but, I mean,

10

this is just something that I've been -- it's been

And again, I apologize, Mr.

brought to my attention not with your particular
12

project,' with this particular project, but just on a

13

general basis on access on to main highways and just

14

the approach coming on to highways has been an

15

issue. So it's something that's fresh in my mind

16

and with this picture it shows me that. And so I

17

just wanted to see if there's any way we can have

18

some sort of communication, simply a memo, that at

19

least acknowledges the concern that I am raising and

20

so it's on record, as a matter of record. That's

21

all I'm requesting. You think that's possible? If

22

it is, sir, if you can --

23

MR. MUKAI: We'll work with Public Works.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. I appreciate that.

25

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. No need to

2

apologize for wanting to be thorough and be sure

3

about a matter such as this.

4

So the Chair will ask the Director and the

5

developer to please provide the letter to the

6

Committee for this concern.

7
8
9
10

Any other discussion on Item No. 20?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair, I have no other questions
for Mr. Mukai, so he -CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Mukai. You're excused.

11

Thank you for being here and providing the Committee

12

with these very wonderful pictures. I think it --

13

as the old saying goes, a picture is worth a

14

thousand words.

15

Okay. Seeing none. No other discussion or

16

questions? Do we have a comment from Corporation

17

Counsel? Ms. Young, proceed.

18

MS. YOUNG: If I could just ask for a -- a small -- a

19

change in this resolution that after -- in the

20

second paragraph, third line, TMK number, after the

21

TMK number portion, just simply to take that out.

22

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So your --

23

MS. YOUNG: It's extraneous.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So you would like that extraneous

25

number taken out of the ordinance as well?
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MS. YOUNG: Yeah. And I apologize for its inclusion.
CHAIR MOLINA: No problem.

3

Any objections, Members, to the change?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No objection to incorporating it into

6
7
8

your recommendation, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane, for putting that so
eloquently.

9

Okay. Members, any other discussion on item

10

20? Hearing none, the Chair will entertain a motion

11

to have the proposed resolution supported and a

12

filing of the communication.

13 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

15 CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member
16

Kane. Discussion? Hearing none, all those signify

17

by saying aye.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

19 CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair
20

will mark that unanimous.

21 VOTE: AYES:
22
23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
ADOPTION of proposed resolution, as
revised and FILING of communication.
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1

MR. SALDANA: Mr. Chair.

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Saldana.

3 MR. SALDANA: I just want to clarify that the motion
4

included the resolution as revised?

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes.

6

CHAIR MOLINA: Yes.

7

MR. SALDANA: Okay.

8
9

ITEM NO. 28: RE: ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF DRAINAGE AND
SEWER LOT FOR THE PIILANI VILLAGE PHASE II
(C.C. No. 03 182)

10

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, our next item is Item No. 28,

-

11

which deals with accepting a dedication of drainage

12

and sewer lots for the Piilani Village Phase II.

13

And on your map, Members, it is coded in red which

14

is very, very small. That's the affected area.

15
16

Mr. Agaran, if you could provide us a brief
overview on this.

17 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I think you have summarized it. I
18

think probably the best view of it is really in

19

figure 2, and it's to the right of East Waipuilani

20

Street. Just a very small -- very small area with

21

the red dots. It's about three -- three red dots

22

right there.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.

24

Members, questions for the Director? Seeing

25

none, the Chair's recommendation is the adoption of
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the resolution and filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So moved.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Kane,

5

seconded by Member Tavares. Discussion? Seeing

6

none, all those signify by saying aye.

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

8

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair

9

marks it unanimous.

10 VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
12
EXC.:
13 MOTION CARRIED.

11

14
15

ACTION:

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
ADOPTION of proposed resolution and
FILING of communication.

16 ITEM NO. 29: RE: ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOTS AND
UTILITY LOT, DRAINAGE RESERVE LOT, DEDICATION
17
OF PARK SITE AND DRAINAGE RESERVE LOT AND
DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOST FOR THE PIILANI
VILLAGE PHASE II AND EAST WAIPUILANI ROAD
18
EXTENSION SUBDIVISION (C.C. No. 03-183)
19
20

CHAIR MOLINA: Next item is Item No. 29, which is the --

21

accepting the dedication of public access slash

22

utility lot, drainage lot, park slash drainage

23

reserve lot and roadway lots. Members, this is --

24

this item is a little bit more complex. This will

25

involve approximately four resolutions, so to give
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1

you a heads up on that. But before we do that, the

2

Director, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, a brief overview on the

3

matter .

4 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Again, these are items that are
5

associated with requirements in the subdivision of

6

this particular area. I think more specific

7

comments because the major -- one of the major items

8

in this item is the park site and the drainage

9

reserve lot. And I'll -- I'll defer to Director

10
11
12

Correa.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Coloma-Agaran.
Director of the Parks Department, Mr. Correa,

13

your comments. By the way, Members, it is in --

14

highlighted in, I guess, lavender.

15 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Pink.
16

CHAIR MOLINA: Pink.

17

MR. CORREA: Thank you, Committee Chair Molina. I don't

18

see a gym. We have no problems with accepting this.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, questions for the Director

20

of Public Works or the Director of the Parks

21

Department? Okay. Seeing none, the -- we will

22

proceed with the first of the four resolutions. The

23

Chair will entertain the adoption of a proposed

24

resolution which relates to the dedication of a

25

public access and utility lot. The Chair will
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entertain a motion to support --

2 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

4 CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member
5

Kane. Discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor
of adopting the first resolution signify by saying

7

aye.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

9

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you.

10 VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
12
EXC.:
13 MOTION CARRIED.

11

14
15

ACTION:

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
ADOPTION of proposed resolution
accepting dedication of public access
and utility lot.

16
17

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, the second resolution deals with

18

the -- relates to the dedication of the drainage

19

reserve lot. So the Chair will entertain a motion

20

to adopt the proposed resolution.

21 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

23 CHAIR MOLINA: Been moved by Member Tavares, seconded by
24

Member Kane. Discussion? Seeing none, all those

25

signify by saying aye.
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

2

CHAIR MOLINA: Opposed? Seeing none, thank you, the Chair

3
4

5
6
7
8

marks it unanimous.
VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

9

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
ADOPTION of proposed resolution
accepting dedication of drainage
reserve lot.

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA: The third resolution deals with -- relates

12

to the dedication of the park site and drainage

13

reserve lot. The Chair's recommendation is to adopt

14

the proposed resolution.

15 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
16 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
17 CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member
18

Kane. Discussion?

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair.

20 CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah, the -- I'm looking at --

22 CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane, can you use your mike? Thank
23
24
25

you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes. I'm looking -- Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. The drainage reserve lot -- Let's see.
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1

Dedication of park site and drainage reserve lot, so

2

I'm trying to look at which one would best depict

3

that.

4 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

would recommend --

5 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Which one would be the best one?
6 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: -- to look at figure 2.
7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

8

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, figure 2, according to the

9
10

Director of Public Works.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.

11 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: If you see that big green area to the
12

left, right below where it says Meadowlands II

13

Drainage Reserve.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes.

15 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: That's the park drainage reserve lot.
16 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. And I know there's a -- Help
17

me understand the drainage reserve triangle across

18

the road. Because I don't see any -- you know,

19

again, maybe it's just the angle, but I -- I can see

20

the culvert going under the road and what I can't

21

see is what -- And, again, just help me with these

22

pictures, because maybe it's on a picture I can't --

23

Okay. On the third figure, I guess, the third page.

24

CHAIR MOLINA: Is that figure -- Is that page 3 of 4?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yes.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, if you could turn to figure
2, page 3 of 4.

3 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The maintenance of the -- of the
4

culverts is the County; correct?

5 MR. COLOMATAGARAN: Yes.
6 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: It'S not going to be the deVeloper or
7

the homeowner association or anybody else? Okay.
Okay. Thank you. I just wanted the

9
10
11

clarification on that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane.
Members, any other questions or comments for

12

either Director? Seeing none, the Chair will

13

entertain a motion to adopt the proposed -- Oh,

14

excuse me. We do have a motion on the floor. Sorry

15

about that. Okay. Seeing no other discussion, the

16

Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor of

17

adopting the proposed resolution relating to the

18

dedication of park site and drainage reserve lot

19

signify by saying aye.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

21

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair

22

marks it unanimous.

23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
ADOPTION of proposed resolution
accepting dedication of park site and
drainage reserve lot.

CHAIR MOLINA: Now we come to our fourth reso. on Item No.

8

29, which deals with the adoption of the -- excuse

9

me, which relates to the dedication of the roadway

10
11

lots.
Members, any comments or questions on that

12

before the Chair gives his recommendation? Okay.

13

Seeing none, the Chair will entertain a motion to

14

adopt the proposed resolution which relates to the

15

dedication of roadway lots and the filing of the

16

communication,

17 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

19 CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Moved by Member Tavares,'seconded by
20

Member Kane. Discussion, Members? Seeing none, all

21

those signify by saying aye.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

23 CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you very much,
24

Members. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

25
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VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

6
7
8
9
10

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
ADOPTION of proposed resolution
accepting dedication of roadway lots
and FILING of communication.

ITEM NO. 30: RE: ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOTS AND
PARK, BIKE AND JOGGING RESERVE LOTS FOR THE
PIILANI NORTH II (ROAD l'C") LARGE-LOT
SUBDIVISION (C.C. No. 03-184)
.

CHAIR MOLINA Finally, Members, we are down to our final

11

item for today, which is Item No. 30, which deals

12

with accepting the dedication of roadway lots and

13

park, bike and jogging reserve lots for the Piilani

14

North II, the large-lot subdivision in Kihei which

15

is, I believe, dealing with Road !!Cr.

16
17
18

Mr. Director, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, if you could
give us an overview on the matter.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Again, this is for the North -- this

19

is for the North-South Collector area. You'll note

20

that they're giving us the right-of-way. What

21

what they will -- what's in place right now, of

22

course, is not the full build-out, so that at some

23

point, if the County was going to go in there, we

24

would be putting in the full build-out of what's

25

envisioned for this portion of the North-South.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Member Tavares.

2 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. This is in keeping with what
3

the Kihei Community Association envisions for this

4

portion of the roadway as far as the bike paths and

5

the -- you know, what they had as their plan for

6

this area?

7 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: This will help us have the
8

right-of-way to implement that.

9 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
10 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: What will be in place, though, is not
11

what they're looking for right now, because what --

12

what will be in place will just be the two lanes.

13 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Right. But the rights-of-way will
14

allow that future development of that?

15 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah. Provided that we have the
16

funding.

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. Okay. Thank you.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Tavares.

19
20

Any other questions for the Director? Member
Kane.

21 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Attached to that, we haven't got word
22

back on federal funding for the ideas on this

23

portion of the road?

24 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: What -- what guidance we have gotten
25

is that there will be a portion of that design that
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1

is nonparticipation, so probably we won't get full

2

federal support for the entire build-out as

3

envisioned by KCA.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And we'll delve into that at another

5

time, Mr. Chair, just not to get too far off of what

6

we have on the agenda. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

7

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane.
Any -- Members, any other questions for the

9

Director? Seeing none, we do have two resolutions

10

that deal with this item, so the -- for the first

11

resolution, the Chair will recommend adoption of the

12

proposed resolution as it relates to the dedication

13

of the roadway lots.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

16 CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member
17

Kane. Discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor

18

signify by saying aye.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

20

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair

21

marks it unanimous.

22 VOTE: AYES:
23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
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ADOPTION of proposed resolution
accepting dedication of roadway lots.

CHAIR MOLINA: The second resolution as it relates to the

4

item relates to the dedication of the park, bike and

5

jogging reserve lots. The Chair will entertain a

6

motion to adopt the resolution.

7 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: So moved.
8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.

9 CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Tavares, seconded by Member
10

Kane. Discussion?

11

MR. SALDANA: Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR MOLINA: Member -- Excuse me. Mr. Saidana.

13

MR. SALDANA: I just wanted to clarify that in this motion

14

that you could file the communication as well.

15

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. The Chair will include the

16

motion to file the communication as well.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Without objections.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: No objections.

19

CHAIR MOLINA: No objections? Thank you very much

20
21

.

Hearing no other discussion, all those in
favor signify by saying aye.

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

23

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you. The

24

Chair marks it unanimous.

25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Kane, Pontanilla,
Vice Chair Tavares and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Hokama.
-

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:
MOTION CARRIED.

5

ACTION:

6

8
9

ADOPTION of proposed resolution
accepting dedication of lots for park,
bike and jogging reserve lots and
FILING of communication.

CHAIR MOLINA: Very good. Well, we had a very, very busy
agenda, ladies and gentlemen, a very productive day.

10

A long one, but productive. The Chair would like to

11

thank you, Members, as well as the department heads

12

and staff for all of your dedication and hard work

13

today.

14

Before we adjourn, the Chair would like to

15

ask the Public Works Director one -- make one

16

request or actually one announcement to the public.

17

As I was driving to work this morning on Welakahao

18

Road, I noticed the new four-way stop or the -- I

19

guess the four-way stop that's being experimented

20

with at this time. Can you give the public a little

21

bit more insight into the matter? I believe on the

22

third page of The Maui News there's just a brief

23

little announcement there, but for our TV-viewing

24

audience, if you could share with us deeper insight

25

on the proposed four-way stop along that area.
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MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: I think we're -- I think you're
2
3

talking about Kaohu and Waiale?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct.

4 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yeah. We are going to be for a period
5

of experimentation and trying to get data on how it

6

works. We, put in a four-way stop in that area

7

knowing full well that because of the extension of

8

Waiale the last couple of years, a lot more people

9

are using that. So we are going to -- We are seeing

10

a shift in traffic patterns. So this four-way stop

11

will help people get used to the fact that you need

12

to -- you may need to change in the future. And

13

we'll evaluate and come back to the Council to let

14

you know whether we're going to be changing which --

15

where the stop signs are, whether we'll keep it as a

16

four-way for a while.

17

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director.

18

Members, just to caution you that although

19

what Mr. Agaran is not on our agenda specifically,

20

it is the Chair's intention, just as public -- I

21

guess for public information, to make them aware of

22

what's occurring in the area. So if you have any

23

questions, we would ask you to keep them very broad

24

and generalized.

25

Member Tavares.
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1 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Just my comment that the lights that
2

are associated with those stop signs are going to be

3

solar-operated?

4

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: Yes, because the --

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: The warning light, right, the yellow,

6

is going to be a solar light?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: That's my understanding.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah. I'm happy to see us moving in
that direction of using some -- some of those in

10

perhaps applications like, you know, elsewhere for

11

those solar-operated flashing lights maybe at the

12

school crosswalks and things like that might be a

13

good application.

14 MR. COLOMA-AGARAN: You can see where one of those lights
15

has been installed on Hina, I think

16

it's Kamehameha and Hina.

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, yeah. Okay.

18

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you r Mr. Director. And, Member

no, I think

19

Tavares, it's great to see technology taking its

20

place here in Maui County.

21

So with that being said, are there any other

22

announcements from the Committee members? Member

23

Kane.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I

25

don't know -- I'll probably approach Corp. Counsel
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.

152

,PWT 7/31/03

1

on this, and it has to do with Item No. 20, which we

2

have already voted on, so I know I would be out of

3

order if I got into that.

4

5

But as an announcement, because the County
participated in restriping Piilani Highway from two

6

lanes to four lanes and because we just now approved

7

the dedication of a roadway that connects on to that
road and because it seems like we have to conform
even with our participation to the design guidelines

10

that the State imposes, I just have a concern about

11

liabilities with those conformances. And that' s.

12

something I guess I'll have to go take up with Corp.

13

Counsel because of the exposure that we have now

14

because we have paid for a million out of 4 million

15

or three million -- one million out of the $4

16

million was County monies for restriping of Piilani.

17

And now because of law we have to take

18

dedication based on us connecting to a road that we

19

also paid for. So it seems like we're exposed now,

20

it seems. And if you look at the pictures, you'll

21

see what I ' m talking about. And it's -- it's just a

22

concern.

23

And maybe it's -- again, it's outside of the

24

scope, but I see some relevance to the question on

25

the bigger picture of in the future. Let's stay
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away from getting into co-sponsoring State highway

2

projects. It just seems like a problem.

3

That's my announcement, Mr. Chair.

4 CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane, for your insight.
I'm sure we'll get a quick and hopefully immediate
response from Corp. Counsel as to your concerns.
7

Any other final announcements? If not,
again, the Chair thanks you all for your very hard

9

work. It is 12 -- approximately 12:24. The Chair

10

thanks you all for your participation. This meeting

11

is adjourned. (Gavel.)

12

ADJOURN: 12:24 p.m.
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